DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUPLIC OF SRI LANKA

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION



UNIVERSITY OF RUHUNA

Supply, Delivery, Installation, Commissioning, Testing and Maintenance of Laboratory Equipment, Plant & Machinery, Computer Software/Hardware & Accessories, Office Equipment, Furniture & Others Original set of biddings University of Ruhling be obtained from the

Faculty of Engineering, Hapugala, Galle by paying relevant

tender fee.

RUH/SUP/MENA/NCB/2023/01

Package No. 01: Supply, Delivery, Installation, Commissioning, Testing and Maintenance of Full Mission Simulator with necessary Software for DMENA, Faculty of Engineering, University of Ruhuna.

> The Chairman Ministry Procurement Committee Ministry of Education Higher Education Division No. 18, Ward Place Colombo 07

CONTENTS

Content	Page Nos.
Volume I	
Section I: Instructions to Bidders (ITB)	02 - 12
Section VI: Conditions of Contract (CC)	13 - 22
Section VIII: Contract Forms	23 – 27
Volume II	
Section II: Bidding Data Sheet (BDS)	28 - 30
Section III: Evaluation and Qualification Criteria	31 - 32
sectiun his section pu	rposo only"
Original set of bidding document should be ob	staffed from the
Section V: Schedule of Requirements Faculty of Engineering, Hapugala, Galle by 1. List of Goods and Delivery Schedule	paying relevant
tender fee. 2. Technical Specification and Bidder's Response	36
Section VII: Contract Data	37
Volume III	
Specifications	38 - 64
Invitation for Bids	65

Section I Instructions to Bidders (ITB)

ITB shall be read in conjunction with the Section II, Bidding Data Sheet (BDS), which shall take precedence over ITB.

	General		
1. Scope of Bid	 1.1 The Purchaser indicated in the Bidding Data Sheet (BDS), issues these Bidding Documents for the supply of Goods and Related Services incidental thereto as specified in Section V, Schedule of Requirements. The name and identification number of this procurement are specified in the BDS. The name, identification, and number of lots (individual contracts), if any, are provided in the BDS. 1.2 Throughout these Bidding Documents: (a) the term "in writing" means communicated in written form by mail 		
	 (c) the term in mining means contained with proof of receipt; (b) if the context so requires, "singular" means "plural" and vice versa; and (c) "Day" means calendar day. 		
	 3.1 The attention of the bidders is drawn to the following guidelines of the Procurement Guidelines published by National Procurement Agency: idding document should be obtained from the Parties associated with Procurement Actions, namely, suppliers/contractors and officials shall ensure that they maintain strict neering on fidentiality throughout the processy paying relevant Officials shall refrain from receiving any personal gain from an Procurement Action. No gifts or inducement shall be accepted. Suppliers/contractors are liable to be disqualified from the bidding 		
	 A set of the set of the		

		3.3 If the Purchaser found any unethical practices as stipulated under ITB Clause
		3.2, the Purchaser will reject a bid, if it is found that a Bidder directly or through
		an agent, engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive or coercive practices in
	4 51. 11 0.11	competing for the Contract in question.
	4. Eligible Bidders	4.1 All bidders shall possess legal rights to supply the Goods under this contract.
		4.2 A Bidder shall not have a conflict of interest. All bidders found to have conflict of interest shall be disqualified. Bidders may be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more parties in this bidding process, if they:
		 (a) are or have been associated in the past, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the purchaser to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods to be purchased under these Bidding Documents; or (b) Submit more than one bid in this bidding process. However, this does not limit the participation of subcontractors in more than one bid.
		4.3 A Bidder that is under a declaration of ineligibility by the National Procurement Agency (NPA), at the date of submission of bids or at the date of contract award, shall be disqualified. The list of debarred firms is available at
		the website of INPA, www.npa.gov.fk.
	"This biddin	g.4 Horeign Bidder may submit a bid only if so stated in the in the BDS?
		5.1 All goods supplied under this contract shall be complied with applicable
0	15 Eligible Gotd Oand	datuage docating ne set and drabardo braine st. sfr. on the thence
	Related Services	of such standards, the Goods supplied shall be complied with other
Б	aulty of Engin	internationally accepted standards, Galle by paying relevant Documents
Γ	Contents of Bidding	Documents
		6.1 The Bidding Documents consist of 2 Volumes, which include all the sections
te	ndsetting of Bidding	indicated below, and should be read in conjunction with any addendum issued
	Documents	in accordance with ITD Clause 9.
		Volume I
		• Section I. Instructions to Bidders (ITB)
		• Section VI. Conditions of Contract (CC)
		Section VIII. Contract Forms
		Volume II
		• Section II. Bidding Data Sheet (BDS)
		• Section III. Evaluation and Qualification Criteria
		Section IV. Bidding Forms
		• Section V. Schedule of Requirements
		 Section VI Schedule of Requirements Section VII. Contract Data
		 Invitation for Bid
		- mynauon for Dia

	7. Clarification of Bidding Documents	7.1 A prospective Bidder requiring any clarification of the Bidding Documents including the restrictiveness of specifications shall contact the Purchaser in writing at the Purchaser's address specified in the BDS. The Purchaser will respond in writing to any request for clarification, provided that such request is
		received no later than ten (10) days prior to the deadline for submission of bids.
		The purchaser shall forward copies of its response to all those who have
		purchased the Bidding Documents, including a description of the inquiry but
		without identifying its source. Should the Purchaser deem it necessary to amend
		the Bidding Documents as a result of a clarification, it shall do so following the
		procedure under ITB Clause 8.
	8. Amendment of Bidding	8.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of bids, the Purchaser may amend the Bidding Documents by issuing addendum.
	Documents	amend the Blodnig Documents by issuing addendum.
	Documents	8.2 Any addendum issued shall be part of the Bidding Documents and shall be
		communicated in writing to all who have purchased the Bidding Documents.
		8.3 To give prospective Bidders reasonable time in which to take an addendum
		into account in preparing their bids, the purchaser may, at its discretion, extend
		the deadline for the submission of bids, pursuant to ITB Sub-Clause 23.2
		Preparation of Bids
	9. Cost of Bidding	9.1 The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and
		submission of its bid, and the Purchaser shall not be responsible or liable for
	#This hiddin	those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process,
	10. Langdagd bladd 11	g 0. 1 The Bid As All spine (policitie and doctoring) to the Bill (including supporting documents and printed literature) exchanged by the
		Bidder and the Purchaser, shall be written in English language
0	riginal ments of b	ICAINS BACKAL Comprise She wilding e obtained from the
	Comprising the	
F	aculling of Engin	neer(a) Bid Happission Form and the applicable Price Schedulest in accordance with FB Clauses 12, 14, and 15, Paying relevant
4	1 0	(b) Bid Security or Bid-Securing Declaration, in accordance with ITB
te	nder fee.	Clause 20; (c) Documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clauses 18 and 29, that
		the Goods and Related Services conform to the Bidding Documents;
		(d) Documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clause 18 establishing
		the Bidder's qualifications to perform the contract if its bid is accepted;
		and
		(e) Any other document required in the BDS.
	12. Bid Submission	12.1 The Bidder shall submit the Bid Submission Form using the form furnished
	Form and Price	in Section IV, Bidding Forms. This form must be completed without any
	Schedules	alterations to its format, and no substitutes shall be accepted. All blank spaces
	13. Alternative Bids	shall be filled in with the information requested. 13.1 Alternative bids shall not be considered.
	13. Alternative blus	14.1 The Bidder shall indicate on the Price Schedule the unit prices and total bid
	Discounts	prices of the goods it proposes to supply under the Contract.
	Discounts	prices of the goods it proposes to suppry under the contract.
		14.2 Any discount offered against any single item in the price schedule shall be
		14.2 Any discount offered against any single item in the price schedule shall be included in the unit price of the item. However, a Bidder wishes to offer discount
		14.2 Any discount offered against any single item in the price schedule shall be included in the unit price of the item. However, a Bidder wishes to offer discount as a lot the bidder may do so by indicating such amounts appropriately.
		included in the unit price of the item. However, a Bidder wishes to offer discount
		included in the unit price of the item. However, a Bidder wishes to offer discount as a lot the bidder may do so by indicating such amounts appropriately.
		included in the unit price of the item. However, a Bidder wishes to offer discount as a lot the bidder may do so by indicating such amounts appropriately.14.3 If so indicated in ITB Sub-Clause 1.1, bids are being invited for individual

	wishing to offer any price reduction (discount) for the award of more than one Contract shall specify the applicable price reduction separately.
	14.4 (i) Prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall include all duties and sales and other taxes already paid or payable by the Supplier(a) on components and raw material used in the manufacture or assembly of goods quoted; or(b) on the previously imported goods of foreign origin
	(ii) However, VAT shall not be included in the price but shall be indicated separately;
	(iii) the price for inland transportation, insurance and other related services to deliver the goods to their final destination;(iv) the price of other incidental services
	14.5 The Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the Contract and not subject to variation on any account. A bid submitted with an adjustable price quotation will be treated as non-responsive and rejected, pursuant to ITB Clause 31.
	14.6Ail items must be listed and priced separately in the Price Schedules.
15. Currencies of Bid "This biddin 16. Documents	15.1 Unless otherwise stated in Bidding Data Sheet, the Bidder shall quote in Sri Lankan Rupees and payment shall be payable only in Sri Lanka Rupees. 16.1 To establish their eligibility in accordance with ITB Clause 4, Bidders
Establishing the OrigiFligibility of the b Bidder	shall complete the Bid Submission Form, included in Section IV, Bidding
17. Documents Facults tablishing the in Conformity of the Goods and tender effected Services	17.1 To establish the conformity of the Goods and Related Services to the Bioting Boundary, the Blatter and Furnis Day paravits Bi d the document ary evidence that the Goods conform to the technical specifications and standards specified in Section V, Schedule of Requirements.
	data, and shall consist of a detailed item by item description (given in Section V, Technical Specifications) of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the Goods and Related Services, demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the Goods and Related Services to the technical specification, and if applicable, a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Schedule of Requirements.
	17.3 The Bidder shall also furnish a list giving full particulars, including quantities, available sources and current prices of spare parts, special tools, etc., necessary for the proper and continuing functioning of the Goods during the period if specified in the BDS following commencement of the use of the goods by the Purchaser.
18. Documents Establishing the Qualifications of	18.1 The documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications to perform the contract if its bid is accepted shall establish to the Purchaser's satisfaction:
the Bidder	(a) A Bidder that does not manufacture or produce the Goods it offers to supply shall submit the Manufacturer's Authorization using the form included in Section IV, Bidding Forms to demonstrate that it has been duly authorized by the manufacturer or producer of the Goods to supply these Goods;

		 (b) that, if required in the BDS, in case of a Bidder not doing business within Sri Lanka, the Bidder is or will be (if awarded the contract) represented by an Agent in Sri Lanka equipped and able to carry out the Supplier's maintenance, repair and spare parts stocking obligations prescribed in the Conditions of Contract and/or Technical Specifications; and (c) That the Bidder meets each of the qualification criterions specified in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria. 19.1 Bids shall remain valid until the date specified in the BDS. A bid valid for a shorter date shall be rejected by the Purchaser as non-responsive. 19.2 In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the bid validity date, the Purchaser may request bidders to extend the period of validity of their bids. The request and the responses shall be made in writing. If a Bid Security is requested in accordance with ITB Clause 20, it shall also be extended for a corresponding period. A Bidder may refuse he request without forfeiting its Bid Security. A Bidder granting the request shall not be required or permitted to modify its bid.
20. Bid	•	20.1 The Bidder shall furnish as part of its bid, a Bid Security as specified in the BDS.
Origina	al set of bi of Engin	 20.2 The Bid Security shall be in the amount specified in the BDS and denominated in Sri Lanka Rupees, and shall: g document inspection purpose only" (a) be in a bank guarantee from a banking institution; (b) be issued by an institution acceptable to Purchaser. The acceptable ddingtituescheptointeesin the NRAbebsite) tailined.gfrom the (c) be substantially in accordance with the form included in Section IV, Bidding Forms; Bidding Forms; (d) be payable promptly upon written denand by the furchaser in ease the conditions listed in ITB Clause 20.5 are invoked; (e) be submitted in its original form; copies will not be accepted; (f) Remain valid for the period specified in the BDS.
		20.3 Any bid not accompanied by a substantially responsive Bid Security in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 20.1 and 20.2, may be rejected by the Purchaser as non-responsive.20.4 The Bid Security of unsuccessful Bidders shall be returned as promptly as possible upon the successful Bidder's furnishing of the Performance Security
		 pursuant to ITB Clause 43. 20.5 The Bid Security may be forfeited: (a) if a Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Submission Form, except as provided in ITB Sub-Clause 19.2; or (b) if a Bidder does not agree to correction of arithmetical errors in pursuant to ITB Sub-Clause 30.3 (c) if the successful Bidder fails to: (i) sign the Contract in accordance with ITB Clause 42; (ii) Furnish a Performance Security in accordance with ITB Clause 43.

21. Format and Signing of Bid	21.1 The Bidder shall prepare one original of the documents comprising the bid as described in ITB Clause 11 and clearly mark it as "ORIGINAL." In addition, the Bidder shall submit a copy of the bid and clearly mark it as "COPY." In the event of any discrepancy between the original and the copy, the original shall prevail.
	21.2 The original and the Copy of the bid shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Bidder.
	21.3 Any interlineations, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialed by the person signing the Bid.
	Submission and Opening of Bids
22. Submission, Sealing and Marking of Bids	 22.1 Bidders may always submit their bids by mail or by hand. (a) Bidders submitting bids by mail or by hand, shall enclose the origina and the copy of the Bid in separate sealed envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY." These envelopes containing the original and the copy shall then be enclosed in one single envelope.
	22.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall:
Original set of b	 (a) Bear the name and address of the Bidder; (c) bear the specific identification of this bidding process as indicated i (c) bear the specific identification of this bidding process as indicated i (d) Bear a warning not to open before the time and date for bid opening in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 261. If all envelopes are not seale (c) and marked as required, the Purchaser will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the bid. (c) Bids must be received by the Purchaser at the address and no later than th date and time specified in the BDS.
	23.2 The Purchaser may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of bids by amending the Bidding Documents in accordance with ITB Clause 8 in which case all rights and obligations of the Purchaser and Bidders previously subject to the deadline shall thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.
24. Late Bids	24.1 The Purchaser shall not consider any bid that arrives after the deadline for submission of bids, in accordance with ITB Clause 23. Any bid received by the Purchaser after the deadline for submission of bids shall be declared late rejected, and returned unopened to the Bidder.
25. Withdrawal, and	25.1 A Bidder may withdraw, or modify its Bid after it has been submitted by
Modification of Bids	sending a written notice in accordance with ITB Clause 22, duly signed by a authorized representative, and shall include a copy of the authorization is accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 21.2, (except that no copies of the withdrawa notice are required). The corresponding substitution or modification of the bis must accompany the respective written notice. All notices must be:

26. Bid Opening	 25.2 Bids requested to be withdrawn in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 25.1 shall be returned to the Bidders only upon notification of contract award to the successful bidder in accordance with sub clause 41.1. 25.3 No bid may be withdrawn, substituted, or modified in the interval between the deadline for submission of bids and the expiration of the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Submission Form or any extension thereof. 26.1 The Purchaser shall conduct the bid opening in public at the address, date and time specified in the BDS. 26.2 First, envelopes marked "WITHDRAWAL" shall be opened and read out and the envelope with the corresponding bid may be opened at the discretion of the Purchaser. No bid withdrawal shall be permitted unless the corresponding withdrawal notice contains a valid authorization to request the withdrawal and is read out at bid opening. Envelopes marked "MODIFICATION" shall be opened and read out with the corresponding Bid. No Bid modification shall be permitted unless the corresponding availad authorization notice contains a valid authorization to request the modification and is read out at Bid opening. Only
	envelopes that are opened and read out at Bid opening shall be considered
	appropriate. Only discounts and alternative offers read out at Bid opening shall
aculty of Engin	be considered for evaluation. No Bid shall be rejected at Bid opening except for naeroins of a characteria and a state of the state of
nder fee.	26.4 The Purchaser shall prepare a record of the Bid opening that shall include, as a minimum: the name of the Bidder and whether there is a withdrawal, or
	modification; the Bid Price, per lot if applicable, including any discounts, and the presence or absence of a Bid Security. The bids that were opened shall be resealed in separate envelopes, promptly after the bid opening. The Bidders' representatives who are present shall be requested to sign the attendance sheet. A copy of the record shall be distributed to all Bidders who submitted bids in time.
	Evaluation and Comparison of Bids
27.Confidentiality	27.1 Information relating to the examination, evaluation, comparison, and post- qualification (if applicable) of bids, and recommendation of contract award, shall not be disclosed to bidders or any other persons not officially concerned with such process until publication of the Contract Award.
	27.2 Any effort by a Bidder to influence the Purchaser in the examination, evaluation, comparison, and post-qualification of the bids or contract award decisions may result in the rejection of its Bid.
	27.3 Notwithstanding ITB Sub-Clause 27.2, if any Bidder wishes to contact the Purchaser on any matter related to the bidding process, from the time of bid opening to the time of Contract Award, it should do so in writing.
28. Clarification of Bids	28.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation, comparison and post-qualification of the bids, the Purchaser may, at its discretion, request any Bidder for a
	"This biddim riginal set of b aculty of Engin nder fee. 27.Confidentiality 28. Clarification of

-	29. Responsiveness of Bids	 clarification of its Bid. Any clarification submitted by a Bidder in respect to its Bid and that is not in response to a request by the Purchaser shall not be considered for purpose of evaluation. The Purchaser's request for clarification and the response shall be in writing. No change in the prices or substance of the Bid shall be sought, offered, or permitted, except to confirm the correction of arithmetic errors discovered by the Purchaser in the Evaluation of the bids, in accordance with ITB Clause 30. 29.1 The Purchaser's determination of a bid's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the bid itself.
		 29.2 A substantially responsive Bid is one that conforms to all the terms, conditions, and specifications of the Bidding Documents without material deviation, reservation, or omission. A material deviation, reservation, or omission is one that: (a) affects in any substantial way the scope, quality, or performance of the Goods and Related Services specified in the Contract; or (b) limits in any substantial way, inconsistent with the Bidding Documents, the Purchaser's rights or the Bidder's obligations under the Contract; or (c) if rectified would unfairly affect the competitive position of other bidders presenting substantially responsive bids. 29.3 If a bid is not
	30. Nonconformities, Errors and Opvissions set of b	substantially responsive to the Bidding Documents, it shall be rejected by the Purchaser and may not subsequently be made responsive by the Bidder of the material deviation, reservation, or omission, " So.1 Provided that a Bid is substantially responsive, the Purchaser may waive any non-conformities or omissions in the Bid that do not constitute a material idvinign. document should be obtained from the 30.2 Provided that a bid is substantially responsive, the Purchaser may request idvining Bidder appuggie accessing information of documentation, within a
	nder fee.	reasonable period of time, to rectify nonmaterial nonconformities or omissions in the bid related to documentation requirements. Such omission shall not be related to any aspect of the price of the Bid. Failure of the Bidder to comply with the request may result in the rejection of its Bid.
		 30.3 Provided that the Bid is substantially responsive, the Purchaser shall correct arithmetical errors on the following basis: (a) If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the line item total that is obtained by multiplying the unit price by the quantity, the unit price shall prevail and the line item total shall be corrected, unless in the opinion of the Purchaser there is an obvious misplacement of the decimal point in the unit price, in which case the line item total as quoted shall govern and the unit price shall be corrected; (b) If there is an error in a total corresponding to the addition or subtraction of subtotals, the subtotals shall prevail and the total shall be corrected; and (c) If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words shall prevail, unless the amount expressed in words is related to an arithmetic error, in which case the amount in figures shall prevail subject to (a) and (b) above. 30.4 If the Bidder that submitted the lowest evaluated Bid does not accept the correction of errors, its Bid shall be disqualified and its Bid Security shall be
		forfeited or its Bid- Securing Declaration shall be executed.

31.PreliminaryExami nation of Bids 32. Examination of Terms and	 31.1 The Purchaser shall examine the bids to confirm that all documents and technical documentation requested in ITB Clause 11 have been provided, and to determine the completeness of each document submitted. 31.2 The Purchaser shall confirm that the following documents and information have been provided in the Bid. If any of these documents or information is missing, the Bid shall be rejected. (a) Bid Submission Form, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 12.1; (b) Price Schedules, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 12; (c) Bid Security, in accordance with ITB Clause 20. 32.1 The Purchaser shall examine the Bid to confirm that all terms and conditions specified in the CC and the Contract Data have been accepted by the
Conditions; Technical Evaluation	 Bidder without any material deviation or reservation. 32.2 The Purchaser shall evaluate the technical aspects of the Bid submitted in accordance with ITB Clause 17, to confirm that all requirements specified in Section V, Schedule of Requirements of the Bidding Documents have been met without any material deviation or reservation. 32.3 If, after the examination of the terms and conditions and the technical evaluation, the Purchaser determines that the Bid is not substantially responsive
33. Conversion to "Tsingle Outendin Original set of b	in accordance with ITB Clause 29, the Purchaser shall reject the Bid. 34.1 If the bidders are allowed to quote in foreign currencies in accordance with sub clause 15.1, for evaluation and comparison purposes the Purchaser shall convert all bid prices expressed in foreign currencies in to Sri Lankan Rupees using the selling rates prevailed 28 days prior to closing of bids as published by the Gentral Bank of Sci Lanka IS this date shall be the public hofiday the date shall be applied by
34. Domestic Facultreference Engine ender fee.	working day prior to the date shall be applicable. 34.1 Domestic preference shall be a factor in bid evaluation only if stated in the BD\$111 gomestic preference, shall be a factor in bid evaluation only if stated in the for calculating the margin of preference and the criteria for its application shall be as specified in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.

35. Evaluation of Bids	35.1 The Purchaser shall evaluate each bid that has been determined, up to this stage of the evaluation, to be substantially responsive.
Dius	35.2 To evaluate a Bid, the Purchaser shall only use all the factors,
	methodologies and criteria defined in this ITB Clause 35.
	35.3 To evaluate a Bid, the Purchaser shall consider the following:
	(a) the Bid Price as quoted in accordance with clause 14;(b) price adjustment for correction of arithmetic errors in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 30.3;
	(c) price adjustment due to discounts offered in accordance with ITB Sub- Clause 14.2; and 14.3
	(d) adjustments due to the application of the evaluation criteria specified in the BDS from amongst those set out in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria;
	(e) Adjustments due to the application of a domestic preference, in accordance with ITB Clause 34 if applicable.
	35.4 The Purchaser's evaluation of a bid may require the consideration of other factors, in addition to the factors stated in ITB Sub-Clause 35.3, if specified in
	BD3. These factors may be related to the characteristics, performance, and terms and conditions of purchase of the Goods and Related Services. The effect
"This biddin	of the factors selected, if any shall be expressed in monetary terms to facilitate comparison of bids
Original set of b	35.5 If so specified in the BBS, these Bidding Pocuments shall allow Biddens to quote for one or more items, and shall allow the Purchaser to award one or
Faculty of Engin	multiple items to more than one Bidder. The methodology of evaluation to Automity , the Howpsuggahat ed (caldo mb hat ions asyspergetied the Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.
terio Gomparison of Bids	36.1 The Purchaser shall compare all substantially responsive bids to determine the lowest-evaluated bid, in accordance with ITB Clause 35.
37. Post qualification of the Bidder.	37.1 The Purchaser shall determine to its satisfaction whether the Bidder that is selected as having submitted the lowest evaluated and substantially responsive bid is qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.
	37.2 The determination shall be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications submitted by the Bidder, pursuant to ITB Clause 18.
	37.3 An affirmative determination shall be a prerequisite for award of the Contract to the Bidder. A negative determination shall result in disqualification of the bid, in which event the Purchaser shall proceed to the next lowest evaluated bid to make a similar determination of that Bidder's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.
38. Purchaser's Right to Accept Any Bid, and to Reject Any or All Bids	38.1 The Purchaser reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to annul the bidding process and reject all bids at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to Bidders.

	Award of Contract
39. Award Criteria	39.1 The Purchaser shall award the Contract to the Bidder whose offer has been determined to be the lowest evaluated bid and is substantially responsive to the Bidding Documents, provided further that the Bidder is determined to be qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.
40.Purchaser'sRight to Vary Quantities at Time of Award	40.1 At the time the Contract is awarded, the Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity of Goods and Related Services originally specified in Section V, Schedule of Requirements, provided this does not exceed twenty five percent (25%) or one unit whichever is higher and without any change in the unit prices or other terms and conditions of the bid and the Bidding Documents.
41. Notification of Award	 41.1 Prior to the expiration of the period of bid validity, the Purchaser shall notify the successful Bidder, in writing, that its Bid has been accepted. 41.2 Until a formal Contract is prepared and executed, the notification of award shall constitute a binding Contract. 41.3 Upon the successful Bidder's furnishing of the signed Contract Form and performance security pursuant to ITB Clause 43, the Purchaser will promptly notify each unsuccessful Bidder and will discharge its bid security, pursuant to ITB Clause 20.4.
42. Signing of	42.1 Within Seven (07) days after notification, the Purchaser shall complete the Agreement and inform the successful Bidder to sign it
"This biddin Ortginal set of b Security	42.2 Within Seven (07) days of receipt of such information, the successful Bioder shall sign the Agreement. Ction purpose only
	43.2 Failure of the successful Bidder to submit the above mentioned Performance Security or sign the contract shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Bid Security or execution of the Bid-Securing Declaration. In that event the Purchaser may award the Contract to the next lowest evaluated Bidder, whose offer is substantially responsive and is determined by the purchaser to be qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.

Section VI Conditions of Contract

	1. Definitions	1.1 The following words and expressions shall have the meanings hereby assigned to them:		
		(a) "Contract" means the Contract Agreement entered into between the Purchaser and the Supplier, together with the Contract Documents referrent therein, including all attachments, appendices, and all documents incorporated by reference therein.		
		(b) "Contract Documents" means the documents listed in the Contract Agreement, including any amendments thereto.		
		(c) "Contract Price" means the price payable to the Supplier as specified in the Contract Agreement, subject to such additions and adjustments thereto or deductions there from, as may be made pursuant to the Contract.		
		(d) "Day" means calendar day.		
	"This biddi	 (e) "Completion" means the fulfiliment of the supply of Goods to the destination specified and completion of the Related Services by the Supplier in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the only " 		
(Driginal set of	bidding C" dreau the Gan disibus of Contract. obtained from the		
F	aculty of Eng	(g) "Goods" means all of the commodities, raw material, machinery and of Engineequipment, ana/programaterial atthe the Supplet strengthe outpainto the Purchaser under the Contract.		
t	ender fee.	(h) "Purchaser" means the entity purchasing the Goods and Related Services,		
		(i) "Related Services" means the services incidental to the supply of the goods, such as insurance, installation, training and initial maintenance and other such obligations of the Supplier under the Contract.		
		(j) "Subcontractor" means any natural person, private or government entity, or a combination of the above, to whom any part of the Goods to be supplied or execution of any part of the Related Services is subcontracted by the Supplier. Section VI General Conditions of Contract 51		
		(k) "Supplier" means the natural person, private or government entity, or a combination of the above, whose bid to perform the Contract has been accepted by the Purchaser and is named as such in the Contract Agreement.		
		(l) "The Project Site," where applicable, means the place named in the Contract Data.		
	2. Contract Documents	2.1 Subject to the order of precedence set forth in the Contract Agreement, all documents forming the Contract (and all parts thereof) are intended to be correlative, complementary, and mutually explanatory. The Contract Agreement shall be read as a whole.		

3. Fraud and Corruption	 3.1 The Government of Sri Lanka requires the Purchaser as well as bidders, suppliers, contractors, and consultants to observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of such contracts. In pursuit of this policy: (i) "corrupt practice" means offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution; (ii) "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation or omission of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract; (iii) "collusive practice" means a scheme or arrangement between two or more bidders, with or without the knowledge of the Purchaser to establish bid prices at artificial, noncompetitive levels; and
4. Interpretation	(iv) "Coercive practice" means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons or their property to influence their participation in the procurement process or affect the execution of a contract.4.1 If the context so requires it, singular means plural and vice versa.
	4.2 Entire Agreement
"This biddi	The Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the Purchaser and the Supplier and supersedes all communications, negotiations and agreements (whether 52 Section VII, General Conditions of Contract written or oral) of the parties with respect thereto made prior to the date of Contract.
Original set of	No amendment or other variation of the Contract shall be valid unless it is in writing, is dated, expressly refers to the Contract, and is signed by a duly authorized
Faculty of Eng	4.4 Severability
tender fee.	If any provision or condition of the Contract is prohibited or rendered invalid or unonforceable, such prohibition, invalidity or unonforceability shall not affect the
5. Language	validity or enforceability of any other provisions and conditions of the Contract. 5.1 The Contract as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the Contract exchanged by the Supplier and the Purchaser, shall be written in English language. Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the Contract may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in the language specified, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Contract, this translation shall govern. 5.2 The Supplier shall bear all costs of translation to the governing language and all risks of the accuracy of such translation, for documents provided by the Supplier.
6. Joint Venture, Consortium or Association	6.1 If the Supplier is a joint venture, consortium, or association, all of the parties shall be jointly and severally liable to the Purchaser for the fulfillment of the provisions of the Contract and shall designate one party to act as a leader with authority to bind the joint venture, consortium, or association. The composition or the constitution of the joint venture, consortium, or association shall not be altered without the prior consent of the Purchaser.
7. Eligibility	7.1 All goods supplied under this contract shall be complied with applicable standards stipulated by the Sri Lanka Standards Institute. In the absence of such standards, the Goods supplied shall be complied with standards which University of Ruhuna accepted.

8. Notices	8.1 Any notice given by one party to the other pursuant to the Contract shall be in writing to the address specified in the Contract Data. The term "in writing" means
	communicated in written form with proof of receipt. Section VI General Conditions of Contract 53
	8.2 A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.
9. Governing Law	9.1 The Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka.
10. Settlement of Disputes	10.1 The Purchaser and the Supplier shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.
	10.2 If, after twenty-eight (28) days, the parties have failed to resolve their dispute or difference by such mutual consultation, then either the Purchaser or the Supplier may give notice to the other party of its intention to commence arbitration, as hereinafter provided, as to the matter in dispute, and no arbitration in respect of this matter may be commenced unless such notice is given. Any dispute or difference in respect of which a notice of intention to commence arbitration has been given in accordance with this Clause shall be finally settled by arbitration. Arbitration may be commenced prior to or after delivery of the Goods under the Contract. Arbitration proceedings shall be conducted in accordance with the Arbitration Act
	Arbitration proceedings shall be conducted in accordance with the Arbitration Act No:11 of 1995.
"This biddi	ng Notwithstanding any reference to arbitration herein ose only " (a) the parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations under the
Original set of	Contract unless they otherwise agree; and biddon the Burghasenshall pay the Supplier any brain obtained the from the Supplier.
	11.1 The Goods and Related Services to be supplied shall be as specified in the iscoeding Requirementsala , Galle by paying relevant
12. Delivery and Documents tender fee.	12.1 Subject to CC Sub-Clause 32.1, the Delivery of the Goods and Completion of the Related Services shall be in accordance with the Delivery and Completion Schedule specified in the Schedule of Requirements. Where applicable the deta ls
	of shipping and other documents to be furnished by the Supplier are specified in the Contract Data.
13. Supplier's Responsibilities	13.1 The Supplier shall supply all the Goods and Related Services included in the Scope of Supply in accordance with CC Clause 11, and the Delivery and Completion Schedule, as per CC Clause 12.
14. Contract Price	14.1 Prices charged by the Supplier for the Goods supplied and the Related Services performed under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier in its bid.
15. Terms of	15.1 The Contract Price shall be paid as specified in the Contract Data.
Payment	15.2 The Supplier's request for payment shall be made to the Purchaser in writing, accompanied by invoices describing, as appropriate, the Goods delivered and Related Services performed, and by the documents submitted pursuant to CC
	Clause 12 and upon fulfillment of all other obligations stipulated in the Contract.
	15.3 Payments shall be made promptly by the Purchaser, but in no case later than twenty eight (30) days after submission of an invoice or request for payment by the Supplier, and after the Purchaser has accepted it.

17. Performance Security	17.1 If required as specified in the Contract Data, the Supplier shall, within fourteen (14) days of the notification of contract award, provide a performance security of Ten percent (10%) of the Contract Price for the performance of the Contract.		
	17.2 The proceeds of the Performance Security shall be payable to the Purchaser as compensation for any loss resulting from the Supplier's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.		
	17.3 As specified in the Contract Data, the Performance Security, if required, shall be in Sri Lanka Rupees and shall be in the format stipulated by the Purchaser in the Contract Data, or in another format acceptable to the Purchaser.		
	17.4 The Performance Security shall be discharged by the Purchaser and returned to the Supplier not later than twenty-eight (28) days following the date of Completion of the Supplier's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations.		
18. Copyright	18.1 The copyright in all drawings, documents, and other materials containing data and information furnished to the Purchaser by the Supplier herein shall remain vested in the Supplier, or, if they are furnished to the Purchaser directly or through the Supplier by any third party, including suppliers of materials, the copyright in such materials shall remain vested in such third party		
19. Confidential	19.1 The Purchaser and the Supplier shall keep confidential and shall not, without		
Information	the written consent of the other party hereto, divulge to any third party any		
"This biddi	documents, data, or other information furnished directly or indirectly by the other party hereto in connection with the Contract, whether such information has been furnished prior to during or following completion or termination of the Contract		
Original set of	furnished prior to, during or following completion or termination of the Contract. Newijinstanding chernberget the Supplier way furnishing etc. Support actors us h documents, data, and other information it receives from the Purchaser to the extent		
Faculty of Eng	required for the Subcontractor to perform its work under the Contract, in which toyent the Supplier Phag obtain from such Subcontractors and ondertaking of confidentiality similar to that imposed on the Supplier under CC Clause 19.		
tender fee.	19.2 The Purchaser shall not use such documents, data, and other information received from the Supplier for any purposes unrelated to the contract. Similarly, the		
	Supplier shall not use such documents, data, and other information received from the Purchaser for any purpose other than the performance of the Contract.		
	19.3 The above provisions of CC Clause 19 shall not in any way modify any undertaking of confidentiality given by either of the parties hereto prior to the date of the Contract in respect of the Supply or any part thereof.		
	19.4 The provisions of CC Clause 19 shall survive completion or termination, for whatever reason, of the Contract.		
20. Subcontracting	20.1 The Supplier shall notify the Purchaser in writing of all subcontracts awarded under the Contract if not already specified in the bid. Such notification, in the original bid or later shall not relieve the Supplier from any of its obligations, duties, responsibilities, or liability under the Contract.		
	20.2 Subcontracts shall comply with the provisions of CC Clauses 3 and 7.		
21. Specifications	21.1 Technical Specifications and Drawings		
and Standards			

	standard shall be equivalent or superior to the official standards whose application is appropriate to the Goods' country of origin.
	(b) The Supplier shall be entitled to disclaim responsibility for any design, data, drawing, specification or other document, or any modification thereof provided or designed by or on behalf of the Purchaser, by giving a notice of such disclaimer to the Purchaser.
	(c) Wherever references are made in the Contract to codes and standards in accordance with which it shall be executed, the edition or the revised version of such codes and standards shall be those specified in the Schedule of Requirements. During Contract execution, any changes in any such codes and standards shall be applied only after approval by the Purchaser and shall be treated in accordance with CC Clause 32.
22. Packing and Documents	22.1 The Supplier shall pack the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract.
23. Insurance	23.1 Unless otherwise specified in the Contract Data, the Goods supplied under the Contract shall be fully insured against loss or damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage, and delivery.
24. Transportation	24.1 Unless otherwise specified in the Contract Data, responsibility for arranging transportation of the Goods shall be a responsibility of the supplier.
25. Inspections and "Tests bidd	25.1 The Supplier shall at its own expense and at no cost to the Purchaser carry cut all such tests and/or inspections of the Goods and Related Services as are specified inghe Contract Bacant inspection purpose only
Original set of	25.2 The inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the Supplier of delivery, and/or at the Goods' final destination, or
Faculty of Eng	if conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its Subcontractor all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be
tender fee.	furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Purchaser. 25.3 The Purchaser or its designated representative shall be entitled to attend the
	tests and/or inspections referred to in CC Sub-Clause 25.2, provided that the Purchaser bear all of its own costs and expenses incurred in connection with such attendance including, but not limited to, all traveling and board and lodging expenses.
	25.4 Whenever the Supplier is ready to carry out any such test and inspection, it shall give a reasonable advance notice, including the place and time, to the Purchaser. The Supplier shall obtain from any relevant third party or manufacturer any necessary permission or consent to enable the Purchaser or its designated representative to attend the test and/or inspection.
	25.5 The Purchaser may require the Supplier to carry out any test and/or inspection not required by the Contract but deemed necessary to verify that the characteristics and performance of the Goods comply with the technical specifications codes and standards under the Contract, provided that the Supplier's reasonable costs and expenses incurred in the carrying out of such test and/or inspection shall be added to the Contract Price. Further, if such test and/or inspection impede the progress of manufacturing and/or the Supplier's performance of its other obligations under the Contract, due allowance will be made in respect of the Delivery Dates and
	Completion Dates and the other obligations so affected.

	 25.6 The Supplier shall provide the Purchaser with a report of the results of any such test and/or inspection. 25.7 The Purchaser may reject any Goods or any part thereof that fail to pass any test and/or inspection or do not conform to the specifications. The Supplier shall either rectify or replace such rejected Goods or parts thereof or make alterations necessary to meet the specifications at no cost to the Purchaser, and shall repeat the test and/or inspection, at no cost to the Purchaser, upon giving a notice pursuant to CC Sub-Clause 25.4.
	25.8 The Supplier agrees that neither the execution of a test and/or inspection of the Goods or any part thereof, nor the attendance by the Purchaser or its representative, nor the issue of any report pursuant to CC Sub-Clause 25.6, shall release the Supplier from any warranties or other obligations under the Contract.
26. Liquidated Damages	26.1 Except as provided under CC Clause 31, if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods by the Date(s) of delivery or perform the Related Services within the period specified in the Contract, the Purchaser may without prejudice to all its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to the percentage specified in the Contract Data of the delivered price of the delaved Goods or unperformed Services for each week or
	part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum amount
"This bidd	of 10% from the contract sum. General Conditions of Contract maximum Agencie of the percent a gence of it onese Dontage Objective maximum is reached, the Purchaser may terminate the Contract pursuant to CC Clause 34.
Original set of	27.1 The Supplier warrants that all the Goods are new unused and of the most
Faculty of End	incering, Hapugala 21. Galle by paying relevant
i doutty of Eng	27.2 Subject to CC Sub-Clause 21.1(b), the Supplier further warrants that the Goods shall be free from defects arisin g from any act or omission of the Supplier
tender fee.	or arising from design, materials, and workmanship, under normal use in the conditions prevailing in the country of final destination.
	27.3 Unless otherwise specified in the Contract Data, the warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months after the Goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the Contract Data.
27. Warranty	27.4 The Purchaser shall give notice to the Supplier stating the nature of any such defects together with all available evidence thereof, promptly following the discovery thereof. The Purchaser shall afford all reasonable opportunity for the Supplier to inspect such defects.
	27.5 Upon receipt of such notice, the Supplier shall, within the period specified in the Contract Data, expeditiously repair or replace the defective Goods or parts thereof, at no cost to the Purchaser.
	27.6 If having been notified, the Supplier fails to remedy the defect within the period specified in the Contract Data, the Purchaser may proceed to take within a reasonable period such remedial action as may be necessary, at the Supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the Purchaser may have against the Supplier under the Contract.

28. Patent Indemnity	28.1 The Supplier shall, subject to the Purchaser's compliance with CC Sub-Clause 28.2, indemnify and hold harmless the Purchaser and its employees and officers from and against any and all suits, actions or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any nature, including attorney's fees and expenses, which the Purchaser may suffer as a result of any infringement or alleged infringement of any patent, utility model, registered design, trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property right registered or otherwise existing at the date of the contract by reason of:
	(a) the installation of the Goods by the Supplier or the use of the Goods in the country where the Site is located; and(b) The sale in any country of the products produced by the Goods. Such indemnity shall not cover any use of the Goods or any part thereof other than for the purpose indicated by or to be reasonably inferred from the Contract, neither any infringement resulting from the use of the Goods or any part thereof, or any products produced thereby in association or combination with any other equipment, plant, or materials not supplied by the Supplier, pursuant to the Contract.
	28.2 If any proceedings are brought or any claim is made against the Purchaser arising out of the matters referred to in CC Sub-Clause 28.1, the Purchaser shall promptly give the Supplier a notice thereof, and the Supplier may at its own
"This biddi	expense and in the Purchaser's name conduct such proceedings or claim and any negotiations for the settlement of any such proceedings or claim only "
Original set of l	28.3 If the Supplier fails to notify the Purchaser within twenty-eight (28) days after section of such action that it intends to conduct any such proceedings or claimethen the Purchaser shall be free to conduct the same on its own behalf.
Faculty of Eng	28.4 The Purchaser shall, at the Supplier's request, afford all available assistance in the Supplier in conducting auch praceedings or chany and shall be reighter so by the Supplier for all reasonable expenses incurred in so doing.
tender fee.	28.5 The Purchaser shall indemnify and hold harmless the Supplier and ts
29. Limitation of	or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any nature, including attorney's fees and expenses, which the Supplier may suffer as a result of any infringement or alleged infringement of any patent, utility model, registered design, trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property right registered or otherwise existing at the date of the Contract arising out of or in connection with any design, data, drawing, specification, or other documents or materials provided or designed by or on behalf of the Purchaser. 29.1 Except in cases of criminal negligence or willful misconduct,
Liability	 (a) the Supplier shall not be liable to the Purchaser, whether in contract, tort, or otherwise, for any indirect or consequential loss or damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of profits or interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any obligation of the Supplier to pay liquidated damages to the Purchaser and (b) the aggregate liability of the Supplier to the Purchaser, whether under the Contract, in tort or otherwise, shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment, or to any obligation of the supplier to indemnify the purchaser with respect to patent infringement

	20 Ch - · ·	
	30. Change in Laws and Regulations	30.1 Unless otherwise specified in the Contract, if after the date of 28 days prior to date of Bid submission, any law, regulation, ordinance, order or bylaw having the force of law is enacted, promulgated, abrogated, or changed in Sri Lanka that subsequently affects the Delivery Date and/or the Contract Price, then such Delivery Date and/or Contract Price shall be correspondingly increased or decreased, to the extent that the Supplier has thereby been affected in the performance of any of its obligations under the Contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing, such additional or reduced cost shall not be separately paid or credited if the same has already been accounted for in the price adjustment provisions where applicable, in accordance with CC Clause 14.
	31. Force Majeure	31.1 The Supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its Performance Security, liquidated damages, or termination or default if and to the extent that its delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.
		31.2 For purposes of this Clause, "Force Majeure" means an event or situation beyond the control of the Supplier that is not foreseeable, is unavoidable, and its origin is not due to negligence or lack of care on the part of the Supplier. Such events may include, but not be limited to, acts of the Purchaser in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, and freight embargoes
C	priginal sat of	31.3 If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Psychasel Guidentiag of such Spherical and the task the formation of the task of the formation of the supplier shall continue to perform the obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure
F	and Contract Amendments	event. 32.1 The Purchaser may at any time order the Supplier through notice in accordance CC Clause 8, to make changes within the general scope of the Contract in any one or more of the following:
t	ender fee.	
		(a) drawings, designs, or specifications, where Goods to be furnished under
		the Contract are to be specifically manufactured for the Purchaser; (b) the method of shipment or packing;
		(c) the place of delivery; and
		(d) The Related Services to be provided by the Supplier.
		32.2 If any such change causes an increase or decrease in the cost of, or the time required for, the Supplier's performance of any provisions under the Contract, an equitable adjustment shall be made in the Contract Price or in the Delivery/Completion Schedule, or both, and the Contract shall accordingly be amended. Any claims by the Supplier for adjustment under this Clause must be asserted within twenty-eight (28) days from the date of the Supplier's receipt of the Purchaser's change order.
		32.3 Prices to be charged by the Supplier for any Related Services that might be needed but which were not included in the Contract shall be agreed upon in advance by the parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the Supplier for similar services.
		32.4 Subject to the above, no variation in or modification of the terms of the Contract shall be made except by written amendment signed by the parties.

	33. Extensions of Time	33.1 If at any time during performance of the Contract, the Supplier or its subcontractors should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the Goods or completion of Related Services pursuant to CC Clause 12, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Purchaser in writing of the delay, its likely duration, and its cause. As soon as practicable after receipt of the Supplier's notice, the Purchaser shall evaluate the situation and may at its discretion extend the Supplier's time for performance, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of the Contract.			
	33.2 Except in case of Force Majeure, as provided under CC Clause 31, a delay the Supplier in the performance of its Delivery and Completion obligations sh render the Supplier liable to the imposition of liquidated damages pursuant to C Clause 26, unless an extension of time is agreed upon, pursuant to CC Sub-Clau 33.1.				
	34. Termination	34.1 Termination for Default			
	 (a) The Purchaser, without prejudice to any other remedy for brecontract, by written notice of default sent to the Supplier, may termine Contract in whole or in part: (i) if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods within the specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted 				
		Purchaser pursuant to CC Clause 33; (ii) if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation under the Contract;			
	"This biddi	ng doctument inspection purpose only" (111) If the Supplier, in the judgment of the Purchaser has engaged in fraid			
C	Driginal set of	and corruption, as defined in CC Clause 3, in competing for or in bidding the centra should be obtained from the			
F	aculty of Eng	(b) In the event the Purchaser terminates the Contract in whole or in part, incontraction of the Purchaser payproture, note wainterns and in such manner as it deems appropriate, Goods or Related Services similar			
te	ender fee.	to those undelivered or not performed, and the Supplier shall be liable to the Purchaser for any additional costs for such similar Goods or Related Services. However, the Supplier shall continue performance of the Contract to the			
		extent not terminated.			
		34.2 Termination for Insolvency.(a) The Purchaser may at any time terminate the Contract by giving notice to the Supplier if the Supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In such event, termination will be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy that has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Purchaser			
		34.3 Termination for Convenience.(a) The Purchaser, by notice sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Purchaser's convenience, the extent to which performance of the Supplier under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.			
		(b) The Goods that are complete and ready for shipment within twenty-eight (28) days after the Supplier's receipt of notice of termination shall be accepted by the Purchaser at the Contract terms and prices. For the remaining Goods, the Purchaser may elect:			

	 (i) to have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices; and/or (ii) to cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier an agreed amount for partially completed Goods and Related Services and for materials and parts previously procured by the Supplier.
35. Assignment	35.1 Neither the Purchaser nor the Supplier shall assign, in whole or in part, their obligations under this Contract, except with prior written consent of the other party.

"This bidding document inspection purpose only"

Original set of bidding document should be obtained from the Faculty of Engineering, Hapugala, Galle by paying relevant tender fee.

Section VIII Contract Forms

1. Contract Agreement

THIS CONTRACT AGREEMENT is made

the [insert: number] day of [insert: month], [insert: year].

BETWEEN

(1) [insert complete name of Purchaser], a [insert description of type of legal entity, for example, an agency of the Ministry of or corporation and having its principal place of business at [insert address of Purchaser] (hereinafter called "the Purchaser"), and

(2) [insert name of Supplier], a corporation incorporated under the laws of [insert: country of Supplier] and having its principal place of business at [insert: address of Supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier").

WHEREAS the Purchaser invited bids for certain Goods and ancillary services, viz., [insert brief description of Goods and Services] and has accepted a Bid by the Supplier for the supply of those Goods and Services in the supply of the Goods and Services in the supple of the supple

Original Agreentebiddingsshound on the

H. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract efferred B. Ugala, Galle by paying relevant

tenter following documents shall constitute the Contract between the Purchaser and the Supplier, and each shall be read and construed as an integral part of the Contract:

- (a) This Contract Agreement
- (b) Contract Data
- (c) Conditions of Contract
- (d) Technical Requirements (including Schedule of Requirements and Technical Specifications)
- (e) The Supplier's Bid and original Price Schedules
- (f) The Purchaser's Notification of Award
- (g) [Add here any other document(s)]

3. This Contract shall prevail over all other Contract documents. In the event of any discrepancy or inconsistency within the Contract documents, then the documents shall prevail in the order listed above.

4. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Purchaser to the Supplier as hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Purchaser to provide the Goods and Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract.

5. The Purchaser hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the Goods and Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the Contract.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with the laws of Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka on the day, month and year indicated above.

For and on behalf of the Purchaser

Signed: [insert signature]

in the capacity of [insert title or other appropriate designation]

in the presence of [insert identification of official witness]

For and on behalf of the Supplier

Signed: [insert signature of authorized representative(s) of the Supplier]

in the capacity of [insert title or other appropriate designation]

in the presence of [insert identification of official witness]

2. Performance Security

toader-fee.-----

PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE No.: -----

We have been informed that ------ [name of Supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier") has entered into Contract No. ------ [reference number of the contract] dated ------ with you, for the ------ Supply of ------ [name of contract and brief description] (hereinafter called "the Contract").

[Signature(s)]

3. Guarantee for Advance Payment

[The issuing agency, as requested by the successful Bidder, shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated.]

Date: [insert date (as day, month, and year) of Bid Submission] ICB No. and title: [insert number and title of bidding process] [issuing agency's letterhead] Beneficiary: [insert legal name and address of Purchaser]

ADVANCE PAYMENT GUARANTEE No.: [insert Advance Payment Guarantee no.]

We, [insert legal name and address of issuing agency], have been informed that [insert complete name and address of Supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier") has entered into Contract No. [insert number] dated [insert date of Agreement] with you, for the supply of [insert types of Goods to be delivered] (hereinafter called "the Contract").

Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, an advance is to be made against an advance payment guarantee.

At the request of the Supplier, we hereby irrevocably undertake to pay you any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of [insert amount(s)in figures and words] upon receipt by us of your first demand in writing declaring that the Supplier state breast points obligation under the Supplier used the advance payment for purposes other than toward delivery of the Goods.

Our given in the supplier on its account number and domicile

Faculty of Engineering, Hapugala, Galle by paying relevant This Guarantee shall remain valid and in full effect from the date of the advance payment received by the Supplier under the Contract until [insert date].

[Signature of authorized representative(s) of the issuing agency]

4. Bid Guarantee / Bid Security

[This Bank Guarantee form shall be filled in accordance with the instructions indicated in Brackets]

-----*Beneficiary:

----- [Vice Chancellor, University of Ruhuna]

Date: ------ [insert (by issuing agency) date]

BID GUARANTEE No.: ----- [insert (by issuing agency) number]

We have been informed that ------ [insert (by issuing agency) name of the Bidder; if a joint venture,

list complete legal names of partners] (hereinafter called "the Bidder") has submitted to you its bid

dated ------ [insert (by issuing agency) date] (hereinafter called "the Bid") for the supply of [insert

name of Supplier] under Invitation for Bids No. ----- [insert IFB number] ("the IFB").

Furthermore, we understand that, according to your conditions, Bids must be supported by a Bid Guarantee.

At the request of the Bidder, we ------ [insert name of issuing agency] here by irrevocably undertake to pay you any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of ------ [insert amount in figures] ------ [insert amount in words]) upon receipt by us of your first demand in writing accompanied by a written statement stating that the Bidder is in breach of its obligation(s) under the bid conditions, because the Bidder:

- (a) has withdrawn its Bid during the period of bid validity specified; or
- (b) does not accept the correction of errors in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders (hereinafter "the ITB"); or
- (c) having been notified of the acceptance of its Bid by the Purchaser during the period of bid validity,
 - (i) fails or refuses to execute the Contract Form, if required, or (ii) fails or refuses to furnish the Performance Security, in accordance with the ITB.

This Guarantee shall expire: (a) if the Bidder is the successful bidder, upon our receipt of copies of the

Contract signed by the Bidder and of the Performance Security issued to you by the Bidder, or (b) if the

Bidder is not the successful bidder, upon the earlier of (i) our receipt of a copy of your notification to *This bidding accument in Spection purpose only* the Bidder that the Bidder was unsuccessful, otherwise it will remain in force up to ----- (Insert-date)

Consequently, any demand for payment under this Guarantee must be received by us at Original set of bidding document should be obtained from the the office on or before that date.

Faculty of Engineering, Hapugala, Galle by paying relevant

[signature(s) of authorized representative(s)

5. Manufacturer's Authorization

[The Bidder shall require the Manufacturer to fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated. This letter of authorization should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents that are binding on the Manufacturer. The Bidder shall include it in its bid, if so indicated in the BDS.]

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of Bid Submission]

No.: [insert number of bidding process]

To: [insert complete name of Purchaser]

WHEREAS

We [insert complete name of Manufacturer], who are official manufacturers of [insert type of goods manufactured], having factories at [insert full address of Manufacturer's factories], do hereby authorize

[insert complete name of Bidder] to submit a bid the purpose of which is to provide the following Goods, manufactured by us [insert name and or brief description of the Goods], and to subsequently negotiate and sign the Contract.

We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty in accordance with Clause 27 of the Conditions of Contract, with respect to the Goods offered by the above firm.

Signed: [insert signature(s) of authorized representative(s) of the Manufacturer]

Name: [insert complete name(s) of authorized representative(s) of the Manufacturer]

Title: [insert title]

Duly authorized to sign this Authorization on behalf of: [insert complete name of Bidder]

Dated on ______ day of ______, ____ [insert date of signing]

"This bidding document inspection purpose only"

Original set of bidding document should be obtained from the Faculty of Engineering, Hapugala, Galle by paying relevant tender fee.

Section II Bidding Data Sheet (BDS)

The following specific data for the goods to be procured shall complement, supplement, or amend the provisions in the Instructions to Bidders (ITB). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in ITB.

[Instructions for completing the Bid Data Sheet are provided, as needed, in the relevant ITB Clauses.]

	ITB Clause Reference	A. General	
	ITB 1.1	The Purchaser is: Vice Chancellor/University of Ruhuna	
ITB 1.2The bidder should have experience of at least 3-10 years in the relevant in Lanka and should submit documents to prove experience in the industry.		The bidder should have experience of at least 3-10 years in the relevant industry in Sri Lanka and should submit documents to prove experience in the industry.	
	ITB 2.1	The source of funding is: GOSL	
	ITB 4.4	Foreign bidders are allowed to participate in bidding: Not Applicable	
	ITB 5.1	Add "or the standard acceptable to the client"	
		B. Contents of Bidding Documents	
	"This bi	Attention: Assistant Bursar	
0	ITB 7.1 riginal set	Address: Faculty of Engineering, University of Ruhuna, Hapugala, Galle	
Fa	aculty of	Engreparation of Bid apugala, Galle by paying relevant The Bidder shall submit the following additional documents:	
tender fee. A complete company profile of the bidder inc following:		A complete company profile of the bidder including, but not limited to, the	
	Registrar/Provincial Registrar of Business in relevant field.		
	 Copies of audited financial accounts. (At least three years) 		
	ITB 11.1 (e)	• List of major clients who used the products for last three years with contact	
		numbers or recommendations letters.	
		 Copy of the VAT Registration or VAT exemption letter issued by Inland Revenue Department. 	
		 Manufacturer's authorization letters (if applicable). 	
		 Documentary evidence for 3-10 years experience in the relevant industry in Sri 	
		Lanka. (As per requirement of Technical Specification)	
	Bids are being invited for individual package or for any combination of parITB 14.3Bidders wishing to offer any price reduction (discount) for the award of model		
		one contract (package)shall specify the applicable price reduction separately. The bidder shall quote the local expenditure in Sri Lankan Rupees	
	ITB 15.1	(The bidder should mention the foreign currency and the amount in the Price Schedule column B, where it is necessary)	
	ITB 17.3	Period of time the Goods are expected to be functioning (for the purpose of spare parts): Expected useful life time of the assets	
	ITB 18.1 (b)	After sales service is: required	
	ITB 19.1	The bid shall be validity until: 90 days from the bid opening date	

	ITB 20.1	Bid shall include a Bid Security issued by a commercial bank operating in Sri Lanka. Bid Security should be issued in the standard form given in the Section VIII and should be addressed to Vice Chancellor, University of Ruhuna, Wellamadama, Matara. If not addressed to Vice Chancellor, University of Ruhuna,				
	ITB 20.2	bid will be rejected. The amount of the Bid Security shall be as follows:				
	110 20.2	Package	Package No. 01: Supply, Delivery, Commissioning, Testing and Maintenance of Full Mission Simulator with necessary Software			
		Item No	Goods/Descriptions	Qty	Bid Security (Rs.)	
		1.1	Full Mission Engine Room Simulator (A Complete Package)	01	1,665,000.00	
		1.2	Engine Desktop Simulator System Software	30	546,000.00	
			ary: Vice Chancellor, University of Ruhuna dity period of the Bid Security shall be until: 30 day : period.	s beyond	l the date of bid	
		DGI				
	<i>"This bi</i> riginal set aCUITy ² (8f 1 nder fee.	 D. Submission and Opening of Bids The inner and outer envelopes shall bear the following identification marks. "Supply, Delivery, Installation, Commissioning, Testing and Maintenance of Abbratory Equipment, Plant & Machinery, Computer Software/Hardward & Accessories, Office Equipment, Furniture & Others for University of Ruhuna, Wellamadama, Matara. Engineering, Hapugala, Galle by paying relevant RUH/SUP/MENA/NCB/2023/01, Package No. 01" and should be sealed the Original Bid and the Duplicate separately. Both Bids should be enclosed in the outer envelope. 				
For bid submission purposes, the Purchaser's address is:Attention: The Chairman, Ministry Procurement Committee, Ministry of E Higher Education Division, No 18, Ward Place, Colombo 07ITB 23.1Tender Box – Director, Infrastructure Development Office The deadline for the submission of bids is: Date: 14.08.2023 Time: 11.00 hours			•			
	ITB 26.1	The bid opening shall take place at: Address: The Chairman, Ministry Procurement Committee, Ministry of Education, Higher Education Division, No 18, Ward Place, Colombo 07 Tender Box – Director, Infrastructure Development Office Date: 14.08.2023 Time: 11.00 hours				
		E. Evaluation and Comparison of Bids				
	ITB 34.1	Domestic preference shall not be a bid evaluation factor.				

ITB 35.3(d)	 The adjustments shall be determined using the following criteria, from amongst those set out in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria: (a) Deviation in Delivery schedule: The adjustment is 0.5% per week or part thereof. (b) Deviation in Payment schedule: Not Applicable (c) The cost of major replacement components, mandatory spare parts, and service: as per section III Evaluation and Qualification Criteria
ITB 35.4	 The following factors and methodology will be used for evaluation: (a) Bidder shall not submit more than one option for each contract (package). (b) Bidder shall not separately specify any charge for installation, commissioning and testing of goods. Any such charges should also be included in the unit price without separation if applicable. (c) Purchaser will evaluate as per section III Evaluation and Qualification Criteria
ITB 35.5	Bidders shall be allowed to quote for one or more contracts (packages) [Refer to Section III Evaluation and Qualification Criteria].

"This bidding document inspection purpose only"

Original set of bidding document should be obtained from the Faculty of Engineering, Hapugala, Galle by paying relevant tender fee.

Section III Evaluation and Qualification Criteria

1. Evaluation Criteria (ITB 35.3 (d))

The Purchaser's evaluation of a bid may take into account, in addition to the Bid Price quoted in accordance with ITB Clause 14, one or more of the following factors as specified in ITB Sub-Clause 35.3(d) and in BDS referring to ITB 35.3(d), using the following criteria and methodologies.

(a) Delivery schedule:

Option 1

The Goods specified in the List of Goods are required to be delivered within the acceptable time rang (after the earliest and before the final date, both dates inclusive) specified in Section V, **Delivery Schedule.** No credit will be given to deliveries before the earliest date; and bids offering delivery after the final date shall be treated as non-responsive. Within this acceptable period, an adjustment, as specified in BDS Sub-Clause 35:3(d), will be added, for evaluation purpose only, to the bid price of bids offering deliveries later than the "Earliest Delivery Date" specified in section

V, Delivery Schedule. "This bidding document inspection purpose only" Or The goods covered under this invitation are required to be delivered within an acceptable range of weeks specified in the Schedule of Requirement. No credit will be given to earlier deliveries, and bids offering delivery beyond this range will be treated as non-responsive. Within this acceptable Facange an adjustment week rasspectified purper being being deliveries later than the earliest delivery period specified in the Schedule of Requirements.

Option 3

The Goods specified in the List of Goods are required to be delivered in partial shipments, as specified in the Schedule of Requirements, Bids offering deliveries earlier or later than the specified deliveries will be adjusted in the evaluation by adding to the bid price a factor equal to a percentage, specified in the **Bid Data Sheet**, of price per week of variation from specified delivery schedule.

- (b) Deviation in payment schedule: Not Applicable
- (c) Cost of major replacement components, mandatory spare parts, and service:

The list of items and items and quantities of major assemblies, components and selected spare parts, likely to be required during the initial period of operation specified in the BDS Sub Clause 17.3, is in the List of Goods. An adjustment equal to the total cost of these items at the unit prices quoted in each bid, shall be added to the bid price, for evaluation purposes only.

- (d) Specific additional criteria:
 - (i) "Supply, Delivery, Installation, Commissioning, Testing and Maintenance of Full Mission Simulator with necessary Software for DMENA, Faculty of Engineering, University of Ruhuna, Hapugala, Galle. Bidder may contact Assistant Bursar for visiting the site and obtain further information if necessary.

Delivery place is as follows:

Faculty of Engineering - Hapugala, Wakwella Road, Galle.

(ii) Any damage to the properties of University of Ruhuna during supply and installation of said goods shall be repaired to the satisfaction of University Officials.

2. Evaluation Criteria (ITB 35.4)

(a) Evaluation of Bids shall be done by package wise examining the specifications offered. All technical specifications of the goods offered in the Bid should be submitted together with the Bid.

3. Multiple Contracts (ITB 35.5)

The Purchaser shall award multiple contracts to the Bidder that offers the lowest evaluated combination of bids and meet the post-qualification criteria (this Section III, Sub-Section ITB 37.2 Post-Qualification Requirements)

The Purchaser shall:

(a) Exalgate only die insthat include at least the prophicies tak opecified in LDD Sub (1406, (b) Take into account: the lowest-evaluated bid for each item

Original set of bidding document should be obtained from the 4. Post qualification Requirements (ITB 37.2)

After determining the lowest-evaluated bid in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 36.1, the Purchaser Fachalt carry out the post qualification of the Bidder in accordance with ITB Clause 37gusing only the requirements specified. Requirements not included in the text below shall not be used in the teneral ratio of the Bidder's qualifications.

Post Qualification Criteria:

- (a) Bid may be submitted by any Manufacturer/ Agents who have registered business for Supplying Laboratory Equipment in Sri Lanka. The agent shall submit evidence of status, obligations, power of attorney and any other documentary evidence that he is duly authorized and eligible to bid on behalf of the manufacturer.
- (b) The Bidder should have previous experience of at least 3-10 years in relevant industry in the supply and also technical and financial capability necessary to perform the contract.
- (c) Bids will be rejected as non- responsive if documentary evidence in proof of above has not been provided.

5. Domestic Preference (ITB 34.1) – Not Applicable

Section IV Bidding Forms Bid Submission Form

[The Bidder shall fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated no alterations to its format shall be permitted and no substitutions shall be accepted.]

Date:

No: RUH/SUP/MENA/NCB/2023/01 Package No. 01 - Supply, Delivery, Commissioning, Testing and Maintenance of Full Mission Simulator with necessary Software To: The Chairman, Ministry Procurement Committee

We, the undersigned, declare that:

- a) We have examined and have no reservations to the Bidding Documents, including Addenda No.:
- b) We offer to supply in conformity with the Bidding Documents and in accordance with the Delivery Schedules specified in the Schedule of Requirements the following Goods and Related Service to the University of Ruhuna.



- e) Our bid shall be valid for the period of time specified in ITB sub-Clause 19.1, form the date fixed for the bid submission deadline in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 23.1, and it shall remain biding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period;
- f) If our bid is accepted, we commit to obtain a performance security in accordance with ITB Clause 43 and CC Clause 17 for the due performance of the Contract;
- g) We have no conflict of interest in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 4.3;
- h) Our firm, its affiliates or subsidiaries- including any subcontractors or suppliers for any part of the contract-has not been declared blacklisted by the National Procurement Agency;

- i) We understand that bid, together with your written acceptance thereof include in your notification of award, shall constitute a binding contract between us, until a formal contract is prepared and executed.
- j) We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest evaluated bid or any other bid that you may receive.

Signed:..... (Insert signature of person where name and capacity are shown)

In the capacity of(Insert legal capacity of person signing the Bid Submission Form)

Name:.....(Insert complete name of person signing the Bid Submission Form)

Duly authorized to sign the bid for and on behalf of :.....(Insert complete name of the Bidder)

Kubber stamp

"This bidding document inspection purpose only" Dated on day of device (Insert date of Signature) purpose only" Original set of bidding document should be obtained from the Faculty of Engineering, Hapugala, Galle by paying relevant tender fee.

Price Schedule

(The Bidder shall fill in the price schedule in accordance with the instructions indicated The list of line items in column 1 of the Price Schedules shall coincide with the List of Goods and Related Services specified by the Purchaser in the Schedule of Requirements.)

Note: 1. Unless otherwise allowed under ITB Clause 15, the bidders are required to quote the prices under 'A' columns;

2. Bidders may quote prices under 'B' columns only if the ITB Clause 15 provides provisions to bid in foreign currencies for the item.

	Description of the Goods			Goods and re	elated Service	(A) es offered wit	hin Sri Lanka	(B) Goods to be imported and supply						
Biding Item No		(ir of	(2) nit Price nclusive f duties, ales and	(3) Price per Item (1x2)	(4) Inland Transport ation, insurance	(5) Total Price Excluding VAT	(6) Discounte d Total Price (if any)	(7) VAT	(8) Total Price Including VAT	(9) Unit Price (foreign cost)	Foreig	(10) gn Cost per Item (1x9)	All related VA	(12) VAT (Rs.)
		Qty Ex			their final destinatio					tained from	r " n the	Amount		
1.1	Full Mission Engine Room Simulator (A Complete Package)			Engir	neering	g, Hap	ougala	, Gall	e by	paying rel	evant			
1.2	Engine Desktop Simulator System Software	tender	r fee.											

Total Price without VAT (in words)

.....

•••••

Signature and seal of the Bidder

Date

Section V Schedule of Requirements

1. List of Goods and Delivery Schedule

[The Purchaser shall fill in this table, with the exception of the column "Bidder's offered Delivery date" to be filled by the Bidder]

Biding					Delivery Date		
Item No.	Description of Goods	Qty.	Final Destination as specified in BDS	Earliest Delivery Date	Latest Delivery Date	Bidder's offered Delivery Date	
1.1	Full Mission Engine Room Simulator (A Complete Package)	01	Faculty of Engineering, Hapugala, Galle	4 weeks	48 weeks		
1.2	Engine Desktop Simulator System Software	30	Faculty of Engineering, Hapugala, Galle	4 weeks	48 weeks		

"Signature of the bilder with official rubber stampn spection purpose only"

2. Technical Specifications and Bidder's Response Original set of bidding document should be obtained from the (No alternative design shall be considered. The bidder shall follow the technical specifications given in relevant drawings and other requirements given in the bidding document pugala, Galle by paying relevant

tender fee. necifications

RUH/SUP/MENA/NCB/2023/01

Item No	Goods/Descriptions	Specification
1.1	Full Mission Engine Room Simulator (A Complete Package)	Appendix 1.1
1.2	Engine Desktop Simulator System Software	Appendix 1.2

2.2 Bidder's Response

2.1

RUH/SUP/MENA/NCB/2023/01

Item	Description of Goods	Qty	Specifications		der's ponse	Remarks
INO	No Description of Goods		-	Yes	No	
1.1	Full Mission Engine Room Simulator (A Complete Package)	01	Appendix 1.1			
1.2	Engine Desktop Simulator System Software	30	Appendix 1.2			

Section VII Contract Data

The following Contract Data shall supplement and / or amend the Conditions of Contract (CC). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in the CC.

	CC 1.1(i)	The Purchaser is: Vice Chancellor/University of Ruhuna	
	CC 1.1 (m)	The Project Site(s)/Final Destination(s) is/are: Supply, Delivery, Installation, Commissioning, Testing and Maintenance of Full Mission Simulator with necessary Software for Faculty of Engineering, University of Ruhuna.	
	CC 7	Add 'or the standard acceptable to the client'	
	CC 8.1	For notices, the Purchaser's address shall be: Attention: Assistant Bursar Address: Faculty of Engineering, University of Ruhuna, Hapugala, Galle Telephone:091 – 2245765 Ext. 1101	
	CC 11	Goods shall be supplied in compliance with the quality and the	
	<i>"This bid</i>	specification given. ding document inspection purpose only "	,
1	Original set c	f bidding document should be obtained from to be made to the CC 15.1—The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be as follows:	the
	Faculty of E cc 15.1 tender fee.	ngin coll payment shall be grade, within thirty (39) days of presentation a of claim supported by a certificate from the Purchaser declaring that the items have been successfully installed, commissioned and tested.	ant
	CC 17.1	A Performance Security is: 10% of the contract sum and the validity shall be contract period+ warranty period+ 28 days from date of acceptance of the order. The performance Security shall be issued by a commercial bank operating in Sri Lanka and addressed to the Vice Chancellor, University of Ruhuna.	
	CC 20	Sub-contracting is: not allowed	
	CC 26.1	The liquidated damage shall be: 0.5%per week	
	CC 26.1	The maximum amount of liquidated damages shall be:10 %	

Appendix 1.1

Specification: Full Mission Engine Room Simulator including instructor station (A Complete package) (01 Nos)

Item	Specification/a	Dequirementa	Confo	rmity	If No, Bidder's
No.	Specification/s	Requirements	Yes	No	Response
General	Specification				
	Γ				
1	Comply with International Standard	 Comply with International Convention on Standard of Training, Certification and Watchkeeping (STCW) 1978 for seafarers, adopted by International Maritime Organization to set minimum qualification standard for masters, officers and engineers on seagoing Merchant ships 			
		ii. Comply with any further standards,			
		regulations and/or rules stipulated			
		by the Director General of			
•	This bidding d	Merchant Shipping (DGMS), IOCHMASCOLIC PORSADDS Stipping, Stip Lanka.	urp	ose	only"
Ori	vinal set of bidd	ing document should be	obtai	hed	from the
2	Innovative Capabilities	With the changing technologies in	JUlai	icu	
Fac	in Education Training	maritime applications this should	y pay	ving	relevant
tenc	ler fee.	the latest Merchant ship engines. -This permits flexible and systematic scheduling of instructional			
		 assignments as desired by the instructional staff or as in the training syllabus. This allows hands-on training to be conducted by giving a feeling that in a realistic marine environment and operation of a vessel without exposing it to the risk. Students are allowed to repeat a risky operations several times if needed. An instructor intervention is possible at all time. This allows to train and assess following tasks of engineer officers at the operational level: (a) Engine room equipment familiarization (b) System layout and flow diagrams (c)Operations of generators and 			

Original set of	control systems (d) Operations and maneuverings of main engine and auxiliary machinery and all associated systems (e) Routine procedures for preparing the engine room system. (f) Routine checking and preparing of engine plant system in port such as cold standby (g) Operations of all pumping and its control systems (h) Maintaining a safe engineering watch (i) Maintaining the seaworthiness of the ship (j) Alarm and safety systems -This allows to train and assess following tasks of engineer officers at the management level: (a) Planning the operations. (b) Vessel resource management (c) Overall actions and procedures <i>ng documental tobus process on magement</i> bidding (d) Locating and finding of system conditions such as single fault. (e) Routine remedial actions and grocedures in grocediapsugala, Galle by paying relevant (f) Fine-tuning of process in main and auxiliary system. (g) Optimization of the whole plant
tender fee.	and auxiliary system.
3 Documentation	All necessary documents related to the hardware and software delivered for this package should be specified. They should contain;-Technical Specifications of the items provided for the package -Installation instruction manuals -Assembly documentation -Functional description -Operational instructions manuals or catalogues -Service and Maintenance instruction manuals -Product quality certificates -Laboratory practical classes manuals

			-Training manuals			
4		Packing, Shipment and delivery	All instruments are high tech electronic items and outmost attention should be paid by the bidder or manufacturer in packaging, shipping, delivering and unloading the items.			
5		Installation, Commissioning and Testing	Installation should be undertaken by the competent technical person from the manufacturer side and should be completed as per the given details by the manufacturer. Commissioning and testing should also be undertaken by the manufacturer side and should be completed as per the manufacturer's guidelines in front of the university authority. No any second hand party will be accepted for this purpose and even entering to the premises.			
6	" Orig	simulators and conducting laboratory classes	Designated staff members of the CACULARY CALINITIAND CLOTIO (04) members) should be trained by the competent technical engineer from the manufacturer side and the training should be conducted with following	obtai	ned	from the
		ulty of Enginee ler fee.	-Instructor physical and monitoring facilities -Facilities of Engine Room Models -Engine Room console operations and	r pay	/ing	relevant
			 monitoring systems -Practicing engine room simulator operations -Fault conditions including evaluation of students -Plant performance analysis -Planning and preparing exercises -Routine maintenance -Fault finding procedures 			
7		Project Management	-All other service facilities. After the contract is signed, the manufacturer should appoint a project manager who shall function as the focal point until installation, precomissioning, commissioning, testing and handover of the complete system. All administration and essential communications with the university authority shall be the			

		responsibility of the Droject Manager		
		responsibility of the Project Manager		
8	Quality Assurance and	After installation of the complete		
	Control	system, the project manager should		
		submit a quality assurance certificate		
		stating due compliance with the		
		stipulated standards to the university		
		authority.		
9	Warranty for the	It is required to provide manufacturer's		
	hardware items	Warranty for hardware parts 03 years or		
		more effective from the date of handover		
		of the system to the University		
		Authority.		
10	Software updates	For all software installed in the simulator		
	-	systems, lifetime updates are expected, if		
		not please specify.		
11	After Sale Services	After installation of the simulator		
-		systems, the supplier should ensure		
		continuous provision of technical		
		assistance with regard to hardware and		
		software.		
		software.		
Inging	Full Mission Simulator Sof	ware Models (03 nos)		
12	Slow Speed Engine	The engine room system should		•
0.	Model	include;	tainad	from the
U	Y	ing document should be ob	Jameu	from the
	Software and licenses	-Sea & LT/HT freshwater systems,		
Fa	equivalent software	-Electrical power plant, including	paying	relevant
	licenses should be	diesel generators and Power		
ter	nder tee	Management		
	provided for Engine	Management		
72	nder free for Engine moder MANOS / OWIE-	-Start & service air compressors,		
16		-		
	SCC with a propeller	-Start & service air compressors, including compressor intermediate		
	SCC with a propeller or equivalent	-Start & service air compressors, including compressor intermediate coolers and emergency compressor.		
	SCC with a propeller or equivalent electronically	-Start & service air compressors, including compressor intermediate coolers and emergency compressor. -Integrated Automation System,		
	SCC with a propeller or equivalent electronically controlled engine with	-Start & service air compressors, including compressor intermediate coolers and emergency compressor. -Integrated Automation System, including Vessel Performance Monitor		
	SCC with a propeller or equivalent electronically controlled engine with more than 6 cylinders	-Start & service air compressors, including compressor intermediate coolers and emergency compressor. -Integrated Automation System, including Vessel Performance Monitor -Steam plant including D-type oil-fired		
	SCC with a propeller or equivalent electronically controlled engine with	 Start & service air compressors, including compressor intermediate coolers and emergency compressor. Integrated Automation System, including Vessel Performance Monitor Steam plant including D-type oil-fired boilers and combined exhaust/oil fired 		
	SCC with a propeller or equivalent electronically controlled engine with more than 6 cylinders	 Start & service air compressors, including compressor intermediate coolers and emergency compressor. Integrated Automation System, including Vessel Performance Monitor Steam plant including D-type oil-fired boilers and combined exhaust/oil fired boiler Diesel/ heavy fuel/oil systems, 		
	SCC with a propeller or equivalent electronically controlled engine with more than 6 cylinders	 Start & service air compressors, including compressor intermediate coolers and emergency compressor. Integrated Automation System, including Vessel Performance Monitor Steam plant including D-type oil-fired boilers and combined exhaust/oil fired boiler Diesel/ heavy fuel/oil systems, HFO, LSHFO and MDO tanks, 		
	SCC with a propeller or equivalent electronically controlled engine with more than 6 cylinders	-Start & service air compressors, including compressor intermediate coolers and emergency compressor. -Integrated Automation System, including Vessel Performance Monitor -Steam plant including D-type oil-fired boilers and combined exhaust/oil fired boiler Diesel/ heavy fuel/oil systems, HFO, LSHFO and MDO tanks, separators, viscometers		
	SCC with a propeller or equivalent electronically controlled engine with more than 6 cylinders	-Start & service air compressors, including compressor intermediate coolers and emergency compressor. -Integrated Automation System, including Vessel Performance Monitor -Steam plant including D-type oil-fired boilers and combined exhaust/oil fired boiler Diesel/ heavy fuel/oil systems, HFO, LSHFO and MDO tanks, separators, viscometers -Lubricating oil systems, including		
	SCC with a propeller or equivalent electronically controlled engine with more than 6 cylinders	-Start & service air compressors, including compressor intermediate coolers and emergency compressor. -Integrated Automation System, including Vessel Performance Monitor -Steam plant including D-type oil-fired boilers and combined exhaust/oil fired boiler Diesel/ heavy fuel/oil systems, HFO, LSHFO and MDO tanks, separators, viscometers -Lubricating oil systems, including separator		
	SCC with a propeller or equivalent electronically controlled engine with more than 6 cylinders	 Start & service air compressors, including compressor intermediate coolers and emergency compressor. Integrated Automation System, including Vessel Performance Monitor Steam plant including D-type oil-fired boilers and combined exhaust/oil fired boiler Diesel/ heavy fuel/oil systems, HFO, LSHFO and MDO tanks, separators, viscometers Lubricating oil systems, including separator Stern tube systems 		
	SCC with a propeller or equivalent electronically controlled engine with more than 6 cylinders	 Start & service air compressors, including compressor intermediate coolers and emergency compressor. Integrated Automation System, including Vessel Performance Monitor Steam plant including D-type oil-fired boilers and combined exhaust/oil fired boiler Diesel/ heavy fuel/oil systems, HFO, LSHFO and MDO tanks, separators, viscometers Lubricating oil systems, including separator Stern tube systems Steering gear 		
	SCC with a propeller or equivalent electronically controlled engine with more than 6 cylinders	 -Start & service air compressors, including compressor intermediate coolers and emergency compressor. -Integrated Automation System, including Vessel Performance Monitor -Steam plant including D-type oil-fired boilers and combined exhaust/oil fired boiler Diesel/ heavy fuel/oil systems, HFO, LSHFO and MDO tanks, separators, viscometers -Lubricating oil systems, including separator -Steering gear -Main engine control system 		
	SCC with a propeller or equivalent electronically controlled engine with more than 6 cylinders	 -Start & service air compressors, including compressor intermediate coolers and emergency compressor. -Integrated Automation System, including Vessel Performance Monitor -Steam plant including D-type oil-fired boilers and combined exhaust/oil fired boiler Diesel/ heavy fuel/oil systems, HFO, LSHFO and MDO tanks, separators, viscometers -Lubricating oil systems, including separator -Stern tube systems -Steering gear -Main engine control system -Main engine remote control system 		
	SCC with a propeller or equivalent electronically controlled engine with more than 6 cylinders	 Start & service air compressors, including compressor intermediate coolers and emergency compressor. Integrated Automation System, including Vessel Performance Monitor Steam plant including D-type oil-fired boilers and combined exhaust/oil fired boiler Diesel/ heavy fuel/oil systems, HFO, LSHFO and MDO tanks, separators, viscometers Lubricating oil systems, including separator Steering gear Main engine control system (AC 600 V) 		
	SCC with a propeller or equivalent electronically controlled engine with more than 6 cylinders	 -Start & service air compressors, including compressor intermediate coolers and emergency compressor. -Integrated Automation System, including Vessel Performance Monitor -Steam plant including D-type oil-fired boilers and combined exhaust/oil fired boiler Diesel/ heavy fuel/oil systems, HFO, LSHFO and MDO tanks, separators, viscometers -Lubricating oil systems, including separator -Stern tube systems -Steering gear -Main engine control system (AC 600 V) -Main engine maneuvering system 		
	SCC with a propeller or equivalent electronically controlled engine with more than 6 cylinders	 Start & service air compressors, including compressor intermediate coolers and emergency compressor. Integrated Automation System, including Vessel Performance Monitor Steam plant including D-type oil-fired boilers and combined exhaust/oil fired boiler Diesel/ heavy fuel/oil systems, HFO, LSHFO and MDO tanks, separators, viscometers Lubricating oil systems, including separator Steering gear Main engine control system (AC 600 V) 		

	system -Cylinder indication diagrams -Air ventilation system -Bilge wells & bilge separator -Sewage treatment plant -Incinerator plant -Inert gas system -Ballast system -Refrigeration system -Ship loading system. -Fire detection system -Firefighting system. -Remote CO2 release, emergency stops, and quick release valves. -Emission Control System (water scrubbing and ME low NOx mode) -Full Walkthrough of the Engine Room			
13 Medium Speed Engine Model	The engine room system should include;			
equivalent software Original Set of bidd provided for Engine model Mak 8M43C	-Gear system: Single shaft OGULTATAGE PLOTE SPEEC (DOP) P -Integrated automation System -Alarm and Safety Warning System -Alarm Handling -Control and Power Management Description Control System -Seawater auxiliary Cooling System -Exhaust System -Lubrication oil Filling, Transfer and Purification Systems -Emergency generator -Diesel generator Sets and Support Systems -Shaft generator and Support Systems -Electric Power Supply Conversion Equipment -Switchboards, distribution, and Panels for Electric Power and Lighting -Refrigeration System -Fire main (Seawater System) -Ballast system -Freshwater System/Freshwater Production System -Freshwater auxiliary Cooling Systems -Fuel Systems including Separator systems -Compressed air Systems	obtai	ned	only" from the relevant

	-Steam Plant including oil fired boiler
	-Bilge separator system
	-Bow Thruster
	-Steering gear
	-Fire detection System
	-Water Mist System
	-Deck Machinery
	-Sewage Treatment
	-CCTV funnel smoke content
14 High Speed Engine	-Main Engine Control System,
Model	including Bridge, ECR and Local
	Control
Software and licenses	-Electrical Power Plant, incl. Diesel,
including BigView or	Shaft and Turbo Generators
equivalent software	-Emergency Generator
licenses should be	-Electrical Power and Pump
provided for Engine	Management
model Wartsila	-Alarm and Safety Warning System
12RT-FLEX82C	-Alarm Handling
L11-I Container	-Power Distribution
Carrier with a	-Battery Charging System
propeller or equivalent	-FO High Pressure System, Fuel Leak
"Thisobulding	locumentuinspaction purpose only"
controlled engine with	Valves
Ů,	
Original set of Dido	ing document should be obtained from the
and a propener.	-ME Turbo Charger Systems
Faculty of Engineer	ring Hapugala, Gallaniby paying relevant
, , ,	System, NOx reduction)
tandar faa	-ME Scrubber System (Exhaust Gas
tender fee.	Cleaning System, SOx reduction)
	-Common Rail System, incl. Servo Oil
	and Control Oil System
	-ME Cylinder Monitoring and ME
	Piston Ring Monitoring
	-ME Bearing Systems
	-Cylinder Indication Diagrams
	(Pressure/Angle, Pressure/Volume)
	-Sankey Diagram and ME Load
	Diagrams
	-ME Test Bench
	-Generator Phasor Diagram
	-Sea and LT/HT Fresh Water Systems
	-Distilling Plant
	-Start and Service Air Compressors,
	incl. Compressor Intermediate Coolers
	-Steam Plant, incl. Oil Fired Boiler and
	Exhaust Boiler
	Exhaust Boiler -Diesel/Heavy Fuel Oil Systems, incl.
	Exhaust Boiler

		accessed. System(s) to be accessible			
		from multiple stations, Access level			
		regarding alarm system, Access level			
		regarding access to variable and			
		malfunction pages			
		-An assessment system can display the			
		users state (active and Inactive) and all			
		overview of what is carried out			
		-Logic Block-Based editor is used to			
		build triggers which again is used to			
		activate messages, actions,			
		malfunctions, and assessments.			
		Building blocks are based on Boolean			
		algebra (logic).			
		-Capable of coach messaging that shall			
		be able to simulate as the master,			
		engineer, or Instructor himself.			
		-Capable of editing the actions to be			
		carried out, such as delay, ramping, and			
		reset value criteria.			
	This hidding	-Assessment System must be able to: Oral current of an sope Capaber for	urn	000	onh"
	Inis bluuing t	positive and negative deductions.	urp	se	oniy
Orig	vinal set of bidd	Capable to the type of error, critical or ing document should be non-critical (must be achieved to pass)	obtai	ned	from the
01.2				100	
Fac	ulty of Enginee	time used from fault appear to proper	r pay	ving	relevant
		points, discrete or integrating. System			
tenc	ler fee.	can manipulate when to			
		freeze/start/stop the assessment.			
		-must be able to create and print the			
		assessment.			
		-must be able to start the recording the			
		exercise system automatically. -replays from any point in time for			
		training or recording of unlimited			
		lengths can be saved and stored for			
		later use.			
		-speed of the simulation can be			
		changed based on the exercise to			
		ensure delivery.			
16	Instructor Simulator	Instructor Simulator Engine Model			
	Engine Model Software	should include;			
	and licenses including				
	BigView or equivalent	-Sea & LT/HT freshwater systems,			
	software licenses should	incl. FW generator			
	be provided for Slow	-Electrical power plant, incl. diesel			
1			1	I	1
	Speed Engine model MAN6S70ME SCC	generators and Power Management			

with a propeller or equivalent electronically controlled engine with more than 6 cylinders and a propeller.	 compressor intermediate coolers and emergency compressor. -Integrated Automation System, incl. Vessel Performance Monitor -Steam plant Incl. D-type oil-fired boilers and combined exhaust/oil fired boiler Diesel/ heavy fuel/oil systems, HFO, LSHFO and MDO tanks, separators, viscometers -Lubricating oil systems, incl. separator -Stern tube systems -Steering gear -Main engine control system -Main engine maneuvering system -Main engine hydraulic oil system -Main engine hydraulic cylinder unit's system 		
	-Cylinder indication diagrams -Air ventilation system OBIGMAPSK bigs Spacetion p -Sewage treatment plant -Incinerator plant -Incinerator plant -Incinerator plant -Incinerator should be of -Incinerator system	-	
	-Ballast system -Ballast system -Ship loading system. -Fire detection system		
	 -Firefighting system. -Remote CO2 release, emergency stops, and quick release valves. -Emission Control System (water scrubbing and ME low NOx mode -Full Walkthrough of the Engine Room 		
17Instructor Simulator Engine Model Software and licenses including BigView or equivalent software licenses should be provided for Medium Speed Engine model Mak8M43C M11 Container Carrier with a propeller or equivalent electronically controlled engine with more than 6 cylinders and a propeller.	Instructor Simulator Engine Model should include; -Gear system: Single shaft CPP -Integrated automation System -Alarm and Safety Warning System -Control and Power Management System -Propulsion Control System -Seawater auxiliary Cooling System -Exhaust System -Lubrication oil Filling, Transfer and Purification Systems -Emergency generator		

	-Diesel generator Sets and Support
	Systems
	-Shaft generator and Support Systems
	-Electric Power Supply Conversion
	Equipment
	-Switchboards, distribution, and
	Panels for Electric Power and
	Lighting
	-Refrigeration System
	-Fire main (Seawater System)
	-Ballast system
	-Freshwater System/Freshwater
	Production System
	-Potable Water System
	-Freshwater auxiliary Cooling
	Systems
	-Fuel Systems including Separator
	systems
	-Compressed air Systems
	-Steam Plant incl. oil fired boiler
	-Bilge separator system
	-Bow Thruster
"This bidding a	looument inspection purpose only"
8	-Fire detection System
Original set of hidd	in-Water Mist System should be obtained from the
Original set of blud	ing document should be obtained from the
	-Sewage Treatment"
18 Faculty ucloit Simulaginee	ringructorspringeration and angine for the paying relevant
Software and licenses	should include;
tendenel figures BigView or	
equivalent software	-Main Engine Control System, incl.
licenses should be	Bridge, ECR and Local Control
provided for High Speed	-Electrical Power Plant, incl. Diesel,
Engine model Wartsila	Shaft and Turbo Generators
12RT-FLEX82 C L11-	-Emergency Generator
I Container Carrier	-Electrical Power and Pump
with a propeller or	Management
equivalent electronically	-Alarm Handling
controlled engine with	-Power Distribution
more than 6 cylinders	-Battery Charging System
and a propeller.	-FO High Pressure System, Fuel Leak
	Detector and Fuel Distributor Priming
	Valves
	-ME Lubrication Oil System
	-Lubricating Oil Separator
	-Lubricating Oil Separator -ME Turbo Charger Systems
	-ME Turbo Charger Systems
	-ME Turbo Charger Systems -ME SCR (Exhaust Gas Cleaning
	-ME Turbo Charger Systems -ME SCR (Exhaust Gas Cleaning System, NOx reduction)

		Minimum requirements: - Console 650mm, dimensions according to actual configuration			
		Instrument Console (1 No)			
	Equipment	No)			
19	Engine Control Room	ECR1 – Pump and Compressors with I	Power N	/lanage	ement Console (1
Full Miss	ion Engine Control Room				l
		Engine Room and Funnel Smoke Content			
		-CCTV Engine Room, Auxiliary			
		-Watch Calling Panels			
		-Trend Group Directory			
		Marine Growth Protection System			
		-Cathodic Protection System and			
		-Water Mist System			
		-Mooring Winches -Fire Detection Panel			
		Containers Magning Wingham			
		-Refrigeration System and Reefer			
tend	ler fee.	-Incinerator Plant			
		-Sewage Treatment Plant			
Fac	ulty of Enginee	ring dit hap ngala, Galle by	pay	ving	relevant
		-Air Ventilation System and Air			
Ori	ginal set of bidd	Pumps and Biological Filtration Unit Bilge Wells and Bilge Separator	obtai	ned	from the
		-Ballast System including Tanks,			
	This bidding d	locument inspection p	urp	ose	only"
		-Bow Thruster			
		-Steering Gear/Autopilot			
		-Stern Tube System -Propeller Pitch Control System			
		Tanks, Separators, Viscometers -Stern Tube System			
		-Diesel/Heavy Fuel Oil Systems, incl.			
		and Exhaust Boiler			
		-Steam Plant, incl. Oil Fired Boiler			
		incl. Compressor Intermediate Coolers			
		-Start and Service Air Compressors,			
		-Distilling Plant			
		-Generator Phasor Diagram -Sea and LT/HT Fresh Water Systems			
		-ME Test Bench			
		Diagrams			
		-Sankey Diagram and ME Load			
		(Pressure/Angle, Pressure/Volume)			
		-Cylinder Indication Diagrams			
		-ME Bearing Systems			
		-ME Cylinder Monitoring and ME Piston Ring Monitoring			
		ME Culinder Monitoring and ME			

		T	r		—
	- Console 650mm, dimensions				
	according to actual configuration				
	- Console to be Marine Grade and				
	suitable for use onboard ship				
	- Plate thickness: 5mm				
	Computer (1 No)				
	Minimum requirements of the				
	computers;				
	-Intel(R) Core(TM) i7-12th gen				
	Processor, Intel® Chipset				
	-RAM ; 16GB in 1 DRAM module				
	expandable to 32 GB				
	-1 TB NVM.e SSD				
	-Dedicated Current Generation				
	Graphics card with 8GB VRAM				
	(NVIDIA 3xxx Generation or later) OR				
	(AMD 7xxx Generation or later)				
	-DisplayPort				
	-1 Gbps GigbitE Ethernet port and at				
	least 300 Mbps internal Wi – fi				
"This bidding	desuments inspection p	urp	ose	only"	
		-			
Original set of bidd	Connectivity Technology – wired	obtai	ned	from the	
	Hardware interface – USB				
Faculty of Engineer	ringensidiapugalanchGalle by	pay	ving	relevant	
	Difficient if x 37.1 menes		0		
tender fee.	24" Touch Monitor (1 No)				
tender ree.					
	Minimum Specifications:				
	- Native Resolution : 1920 x 1080				
	- Screen Size : 24" LED-backlit LCD				
	monitor touchscreen				
	- Response time 6ms				
	- Aspect Ratio : 16:9				
	- VESA 100x100mm				
	- Contrast Ratio 1000:1				
	- Viewing angle 178/178 deg				
	- Inputs : VGA, DVI-D. Display Port				
	inputs . • Gri, D • I D. Display Folt				
	Industrial Tracker Ball (1 No.)				
	- Industrial Quality				
	- 3 buttons				
				I	
	ECR3 – Main engine remote control ar	nd indic	ation c	onsole (1 No)	
	Console (2 No)				
		1	1		

		Minimum requirements.			
		Minimum requirements:			
		- Console 650mm, dimensions			
		according to actual configuration			
		- Console to be Marine Grade and			
		suitable for use onboard ship			
		- Plate thickness: 5mm			
		Computer (1 No)			
		-Intel(R) Core(TM) i7-12th gen			
		Processor, Intel® Chipset			
		-RAM ; 16GB in 1 DRAM module			
		expandable to 32 GB			
		-1 TB NVM.e SSD			
		-Dedicated Current Generation			
		Graphics card with 8GB VRAM			
		(NVIDIA 3xxx Generation or later) OR			
		(AMD 7xxx Generation or later)			
		-DisplayPort			
_		-1 Gbps GigbitE Ethernet port and at			
		least 300 Mbps internal $W_1 - f_1$			
	This hidding	24" Touch Monitors (3 No) OCUMENT inspection p	uvn	000	only"
	Inis bluuing t		urp	se	oniy
		Minimum requirements:			
Ori	ginal set of bidd	- Screen Size : 24" LED-backlit LCD	obtai	ned	from the
Fac	ulty of Enginee	monitor touchscreen ringsponse application, Galle by	7 10 01	ing	relevant
Fac	uny of Enginee		pay	mg	relevant
		- Aspect Ratio : 16:9			
tend	ler fee.	- VESA 100x100mm			
		- Contrast Ratio 1000:1			
		- Viewing angle 178/178 deg			
		- Inputs : VGA, DVI-D. Display Port			
		Sneed Set Lever for Main angine			
		Speed Set Lever for Main engine			
		remote control and indication console			
		- 0			
		remote control and indication console (1 No)			
		remote control and indication console (1 No) - Real Industrial grade Type Approval			
		remote control and indication console (1 No)			
		remote control and indication console (1 No) - Real Industrial grade Type Approval Equipment installed on vessel			
		remote control and indication console (1 No) - Real Industrial grade Type Approval			
		remote control and indication console (1 No) - Real Industrial grade Type Approval Equipment installed on vessel			

	Engin	eers Reset (1 No)			
	- Real	Industrial grade Equipment			
		ed power relay to which			
		nation in Engine Control room ngine Room can be connected,			
		g lights in the rooms to go			
		ring a blackout to increase			
	realisr	-			
		ated CCTV Touch Monitor (1 No)		
		e fitted above the ECR console	1		•
	Comp	uter (1 No)			
	Minin	num requirements of the			
	compu	-			
	-Intel(R) Core(TM) i7-12th gen			
		ssor, Intel® Chipset			
"This	bidding dagak	; 16GB in 1.DRAM module	urp	ose	only"
		NVM.e SSD			2
Original	Graph	ics card with 8GB VRAM	obtai	ned	from the
Faculty of	of Engineer(NVII	DIA 3xxx Generation or later) OR 7xxx Generation or later) Ie by	y pay	ving	relevant
	-	ayPort			
tender fee		os GigbitE Ethernet port and at			
		<u>00 Mbps internal Wi – fi</u> ouch Monitor (2 No)			
	Minim	num Requirements:			
		ve Resolution : 1920 x 1080			
		en Size : 24" LED-backlit LCD			
		or touchscreen onse time 6ms			
	-	ect Ratio : 16:9			
	<u>^</u>	A 100x100mm			
		rast Ratio 1000:1			
		ving angle 178/178 deg			
	- Inpu	ts : VGA, DVI-D. Display Port			
	Brack	eet (2 No)			
	-Indus	trial type			
1	maas	• •	1		
	-Anti-	corrosive			

		Minimum Crastification			
		Minimum Specifications:			
		- 24-pin dot matrix printer			
		- impact dot-matrix printer for endless			
		paper, black printing			
21	Internal Telephone	Telephone located at Instructor			
	1	station (master) (1 No)			
		- Batteryless Phone			
		- Real phone use on board ship			
		Telephone located in Engine Control			
		Room (1 No)			
		- Batteryless Phone			
		- Real phone use on board ship			
		Telephone located in Engine Room (1			
		No) Battarylass Phone			
		Batteryless PhoneReal Phone use on board ship			
		-			
-		Telephone located in EmergencyGenerator Room (1 No)			
1	This bidding	loganeers in the section p	urp	ose	only"
	0	-Real phone use on board ship	-		-
Ori	ginal set of hidd		ohtai	ned	from the
OII		Engine Room (1 No)	ootar	icu	nom the
Fac	ulty of Enginee	ringadseHapugalas Phone listenby	7 1003	ing	relevant
Pac	uny of Enginee		pay	mg	relevant
		-Real phone use on board ship			
22 ten	Main Switchboard	Approved Switch Board Console (1			
	Hardware	No)			
		-Console should be Marine Grade and			
		suitable for use onboard ship			
		- Console minimum dimension to be			
		(w x h x d): 600 mm x 2000 mm x			
		325 mm (each section)			
		27" Touch monitors (14 No)			
		Minimum requirements of the			
		industrial grade touch screen			
		monitors:			
		- Native Resolution : 1920 x 1080			
		- Screen Size : 27" LED-backlit LCD			
		monitor touchscreen			
		- 300 cd/m2			
		- Contrast Ratio 3000:1			
		- Inputs : DVI-D, VGA			

			Computer (7 No)				
			Minimum requirements of the computers;				
			 -Intel(R) Core(TM) i7-12th gen Processor, Intel® Chipset -RAM ; 16GB in 1 DRAM module expandable to 32 GB -1 TB NVM.e SSD -Dedicated Current Generation Graphics card with 8GB VRAM (NVIDIA 3xxx Generation or later) OR (AMD 7xxx Generation or later) -DisplayPort -1 Gbps GigbitE Ethernet port and at least 300 Mbps internal Wi – fi 				
ſ	ii.		Sound system (1 No)				1
		This bidding	One (01 No) Set of Speakers installed	urp	ose	only"	
	Orig	ginal set of bidd	Ing accurrent should be Active 2 x 30 W	obtai	ned	from the	
			-2- Way ringohm Hapugala, Galle by -Power 90-240 VAC				
	tend	ler fee.					
28		BigView software or	65" Touch Monitor (4 No)				I.
		equivalent based operation of the	Minimum requirements:				
		Engine Room	-Multi Touch 4K UHD (3840 x 2160)				
		Equipment	- Brightness: 350 cd/m3				
			0	1	1		
1			- Contrast Ratio (typical): 4000:1				
			- Contrast Ratio (typical): 4000:1 - Anti Glare Coating				
			- Anti Glare Coating -Response Time (typical): 8 ms				
			Anti Glare CoatingResponse Time (typical): 8 msViewing Angle: 178 degree horizontal				
			 Anti Glare Coating Response Time (typical): 8 ms Viewing Angle: 178 degree horizontal and vertical 				
			 Anti Glare Coating Response Time (typical): 8 ms Viewing Angle: 178 degree horizontal and vertical Power 100-240V AC 50-60 Hz, 				
			 Anti Glare Coating Response Time (typical): 8 ms Viewing Angle: 178 degree horizontal and vertical 				
			 Anti Glare Coating Response Time (typical): 8 ms Viewing Angle: 178 degree horizontal and vertical Power 100-240V AC 50-60 Hz, Consumption(typical) 165 W 				
			 Anti Glare Coating Response Time (typical): 8 ms Viewing Angle: 178 degree horizontal and vertical Power 100-240V AC 50-60 Hz, Consumption(typical) 165 W Monitor Wall Bracket (4 No) -Industrial type 				
			 Anti Glare Coating Response Time (typical): 8 ms Viewing Angle: 178 degree horizontal and vertical Power 100-240V AC 50-60 Hz, Consumption(typical) 165 W Monitor Wall Bracket (4 No) 				
			 Anti Glare Coating Response Time (typical): 8 ms Viewing Angle: 178 degree horizontal and vertical Power 100-240V AC 50-60 Hz, Consumption(typical) 165 W Monitor Wall Bracket (4 No) -Industrial type -Anti-corrosive 				
			 Anti Glare Coating Response Time (typical): 8 ms Viewing Angle: 178 degree horizontal and vertical Power 100-240V AC 50-60 Hz, Consumption(typical) 165 W Monitor Wall Bracket (4 No) -Industrial type 				

	-Industrial type				
	-Anti-corrosive				
	Computers for WalkThrough (4 No)				
	Minimum requirements of the				
	computers;				
	computers,				
	-Intel(R) Core(TM) i7-12th gen				
	Processor, Intel® Chipset				
	-RAM ; 16GB in 1 DRAM module				
	expandable to 32 GB				
	-1 TB NVM.e SSD				
	-Dedicated Current Generation				
	Graphics card with 8GB VRAM				
	(NVIDIA 3xxx Generation or later) OR				
	(AMD 7xxx Generation or later)				
	-DisplayPort				
	-1 Gbps GigbitE Ethernet port and at				
	least 300 Mbps internal Wi – fi				
					1
"This bidding	18-BH MARATeritaspecation p	urp	ose	only"	П
0	WalkThrough VR (4 Nos)	1	1000		L
Original set of hidd	ing document should be	ohtai	ned	from the	L
Original set of blue	ing document should be of -Hand controller for operation of	obtai	ncu	nom me	L
	Walkthrough		•	1	L
Faculty of Enginee	rings thapheawarelessetheolby	y pay	ying	relevant	L
	for Windows				L
tender fee.					Ц
2 Local Operating	Local Operating Console Station				
Station (LOS)	consists of:				
	Console (1 No)				
	Minimum Specifications:				
	- Console 650mm, dimensions				
	according to actual configuration - Console to be Marine Grade and				
	suitable for use onboard ship				
	- Plate thickness: 5mm				
	- Thate unekness. Shift				
	Computer (1 No)				
	Minimum requirements of the				
	computers;				
	L				
	-Intel(R) Core(TM) i7-12th gen				
	Processor, Intel® Chipset				

	Minimum Specifications:				
	- Console 650mm, dimensions				
	according to actual configuration				
	- Console to be Marine Grade and				
	suitable for use onboard ship				
	- Plate thickness: 5mm				
	Computer (1 No)				
	Minimum requirements of the				
	computers;				
	-Intel(R) Core(TM) i7-12th gen				
	Processor, Intel [®] Chipset				
	-RAM ; 16GB in 1 DRAM module				
	expandable to 32 GB				
	-1 TB NVM.e SSD				
	-Dedicated Current Generation				
	Graphics card with 8GB VRAM				
	(NVIDIA 3xxx Generation or later) OR				
"This hidding	(AMD 7xxx Generation or later)	1.111	000	onh,"	
This bluuing	-1 Gbps GigbitE Ethernet port and at	urp	se	oniy	
	1 Oops Ofgorth Ethernet port and at			C	
Original set of bid	dileast 300 Mbps internal Wi-fild be Keyboard (1 No)	obtai	ned	from the	H
Faculty of Engine	eringmuHaphesalla, Galle by	y pay	ving	relevant	
	Connectivity Technology – wired				
tender fee.					
	Hardware interface – USB				
	Hardware interface – USB Dimension: 17 x 5.7.1 inches				
	Dimension: 17 x 5.7.1 inches				
	Dimension: 17 x 5.7.1 inches 24" Touch Monitor (1 No)				
	Dimension: 17 x 5.7.1 inches 24" Touch Monitor (1 No) Minimum Specifications:				
	Dimension: 17 x 5.7.1 inches 24" Touch Monitor (1 No) Minimum Specifications: - Native Resolution : 1920 x 1080				
	Dimension: 17 x 5.7.1 inches 24" Touch Monitor (1 No) Minimum Specifications: - Native Resolution : 1920 x 1080 - Screen Size : 24" LED-backlit LCD				
	Dimension: 17 x 5.7.1 inches 24" Touch Monitor (1 No) Minimum Specifications: - Native Resolution : 1920 x 1080 - Screen Size : 24" LED-backlit LCD monitor touchscreen]
	Dimension: 17 x 5.7.1 inches 24" Touch Monitor (1 No) Minimum Specifications: - Native Resolution : 1920 x 1080 - Screen Size : 24" LED-backlit LCD				
	Dimension: 17 x 5.7.1 inches24" Touch Monitor (1 No)Minimum Specifications: - Native Resolution : 1920 x 1080 - Screen Size : 24" LED-backlit LCD monitor touchscreen - Response time 6ms]
	Dimension: 17 x 5.7.1 inches 24" Touch Monitor (1 No) Minimum Specifications: - Native Resolution : 1920 x 1080 - Screen Size : 24" LED-backlit LCD monitor touchscreen - Response time 6ms - Aspect Ratio : 16:9				
	Dimension: 17 x 5.7.1 inches24" Touch Monitor (1 No)Minimum Specifications: - Native Resolution : 1920 x 1080 - Screen Size : 24" LED-backlit LCD monitor touchscreen - Response time 6ms - Aspect Ratio : 16:9 - VESA 100x100mm]
	Dimension: 17 x 5.7.1 inches24" Touch Monitor (1 No)Minimum Specifications: - Native Resolution : 1920 x 1080 - Screen Size : 24" LED-backlit LCD monitor touchscreen - Response time 6ms - Aspect Ratio : 16:9 - VESA 100x100mm - Contrast Ratio 1000:1				
	Dimension: 17 x 5.7.1 inches24" Touch Monitor (1 No)Minimum Specifications: - Native Resolution : 1920 x 1080 - Screen Size : 24" LED-backlit LCD monitor touchscreen - Response time 6ms - Aspect Ratio : 16:9 - VESA 100x100mm - Contrast Ratio 1000:1 - Viewing angle 178/178 deg				
	Dimension: 17 x 5.7.1 inches24" Touch Monitor (1 No)Minimum Specifications: - Native Resolution : 1920 x 1080 - Screen Size : 24" LED-backlit LCD monitor touchscreen - Response time 6ms - Aspect Ratio : 16:9 - VESA 100x100mm - Contrast Ratio 1000:1 - Viewing angle 178/178 deg - Inputs : VGA, DVI-D. Display Port				

			Sound system (1 No)				
			- Active 2x30W				
			- 2-way				
			- White				
			- 4 Ohm				
			- Power 90-240V AC				
28	3	Instructor Station	Instructor Station				
		Hardware	Consists of :				
			Computer (1 No)				
			Minimum requirements of the				
			computers;				
			-Intel(R) Core(TM) i7-12th gen				
			Processor, Intel® Chipset				
			-RAM ; 16GB in 1 DRAM module				
			expandable to 32 GB				
			-1 TB NVM.e SSD				
			-Dedicated Current Generation Graphics card with 8GB VRAM				
		This hidding	dasumestations of them p	urn	ose	only"	
		8	OR	···P		, in the second s	
	Orig	ginal set of bide	ling document should be of DisplayPort	obtai	ned	from the	
			-1 Gbps GigbitE Ethernet port and at			1.12	
	rac	uny of Engine	Keyboard (1 No)	pa.	mg	Televalit	H
	tend	ler fee.	Kcybbaru (110)				
	un		Minimum requirements:				
			Connectivity Technology – wired				
			Hardware interface – USB				
			Dimension: 17 x 5.7.1 inches				
			Mouse (1 No)				
			Minimum Specifications:				
			Minimum Specifications: Sensor: optical, 1000 DPI sensitivity				
			Buttons: Two primary buttons clickable				
			scroll wheel				
			USB				
29)		24" Monitor (1 No)				
			Minimum Specifications:				
			- screen size 24"				
			- Native resolution 1920x1200 (16:10)				
			- Contrast ratio 1000:1				
			- Response time 8ms				
			- Brightness (typical) 300 cd/m2				

			1	1	1	
		- Viewing angle (H/V) 178/178				
		- VESA 100x100mm				
		- Supports VGA, DVI-D. Display Port				
30		Color laser printer (1 No)				
		- Printing A4: Approximately 20 ppm				
		- Singleand double-sided printing				
		- Secure Print				
		- Memory: 1 GB				
		- Display: 5 line LCD				
		- 250 sheet cassette				
		- USB 2.0 Hi-Speed, 10BASE-				
		T/100BASE-TX/1000Base-T, Wireless				
		802.11b/g/n, Wireless Direct				
		Connection "				
		- Power 220-240V AC				
1	Server Station	NAS File Server (1 No)				
		Minimum Specifications:				
		- CPU: Quad Core 1.4 GHz or better				
	"This bidding	g documentainspection p	urp	ose	only"	L
		- 2x USB 3.0	-			
	riginal set of hi	11 RAID O. RAID 1 RAID 5 RAID 6.	obtai	ned	from the	
	miginal set of on	aung aucument should be	obtai	nuu	nom me	
	figural set of or	ding doctiment should be RAID 10, JBOD	ootai	licu	nom me	L
		- Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz)				
F	aculty of Engine	- Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz)				
F		- Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) eeringhood apple are Gradele by				
F	aculty of Engine	- Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) eeringhol apple and ise Gradele by Network Switch 24 ports (1 No)				
F	aculty of Engine	Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) eeringhologipulgarphise Gradele by Network Switch 24 ports (1 No) Minimum Specifications:				
F	aculty of Engine	Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) eeringHDD apple and ise Gradele by Network Switch 24 ports (1 No) Minimum Specifications: - 24 RJ-45 Auto-Negotiating				
F	aculty of Engine	Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) eering HDD apple for prise Gradele by Network Switch 24 ports (1 No) Minimum Specifications: - 24 RJ-45 Auto-Negotiating 10/100/1000 Ports				
F	aculty of Engine	Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) eeringHDD apple and ise Gradele by Network Switch 24 ports (1 No) Minimum Specifications: - 24 RJ-45 Auto-Negotiating				
F	aculty of Engine	 Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Piper Provide the providence of the providence				
F	aculty of Engine	 Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Network Switch 24 ports (1 No) Network Switch 8 ports (3 Nos) 				
F	aculty of Engine	 Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Piper Provide the provided by the provi				
F	aculty of Engine	 Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Pip ght Barenprise Gradele by Network Switch 24 ports (1 No) Minimum Specifications: 24 RJ-45 Auto-Negotiating 10/100/1000 Ports 4 SFP 1000 MBPS Ports Network Switch 8 ports (3 Nos) Minimum Specifications: 8 RJ-45 Auto-Negotiating 				
F	aculty of Engine	 Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 10 Apple ap				
F	aculty of Engine	 Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Pip ght Barenprise Gradele by Network Switch 24 ports (1 No) Minimum Specifications: 24 RJ-45 Auto-Negotiating 10/100/1000 Ports 4 SFP 1000 MBPS Ports Network Switch 8 ports (3 Nos) Minimum Specifications: 8 RJ-45 Auto-Negotiating 				
F	aculty of Engine	 Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 10 Apple ap				
F	aculty of Engine	 Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 10 Apple Respire Gradele by Network Switch 24 ports (1 No) Minimum Specifications: 24 RJ-45 Auto-Negotiating 10/100/1000 Ports 4 SFP 1000 MBPS Ports Network Switch 8 ports (3 Nos) Minimum Specifications: 8 RJ-45 Auto-Negotiating 10/100/1000 Ports 2 SFP 1000 MBPS Ports Firewall Router (1 No) 				
F	aculty of Engine	 Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 10 Apple Receptive Gradele by Network Switch 24 ports (1 No) Minimum Specifications: 24 RJ-45 Auto-Negotiating 10/100/1000 Ports 4 SFP 1000 MBPS Ports Network Switch 8 ports (3 Nos) Minimum Specifications: 8 RJ-45 Auto-Negotiating 10/100/1000 Ports 2 SFP 1000 MBPS Ports Firewall Router (1 No) Minimum Specifications: 				
F	aculty of Engine	 Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 10 Apple apple applies Gradele by Network Switch 24 ports (1 No) Minimum Specifications: - 24 RJ-45 Auto-Negotiating 10/100/1000 Ports - 4 SFP 1000 MBPS Ports Network Switch 8 ports (3 Nos) Minimum Specifications: - 8 RJ-45 Auto-Negotiating 10/100/1000 Ports - 2 SFP 1000 MBPS Ports Firewall Router (1 No) Minimum Specifications: - 4x LAN 10/100/1000 RJ45 				
F	aculty of Engine	 Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 10 Applementation of the problem of the pr				
F	aculty of Engine	 Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 10 Applementation of the problem of the pr				
F	aculty of Engine	 Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 100-230V AC (50/60 Hz) Power 10 Applementation of the problem of the pr				

Appendix 1.2

Specification: Engine Desktop Simulator System Software (30 Nos)

Item	Specification/s	Requirements	Confo	rmity	If No, Bidder's
No.	-	-	Yes	No	Response
		Iodels Software and Licenses (Slow Spec	ed 30 No	os, Med	ium Speed 30 Nos,
-	Speed 30 Nos)		1		Г
1	Slow Speed Engine	Slow speed Engine model desktop			
	Model	licenses (30 Nos)			
	Desktop Software	Functional and Visualization			
	and licenses should	Requirements of Desktop simulator			
	be provided for	Engine Model software:			
	Engine module				
	MAN6S70ME L11	-Sea & LT/HT freshwater systems,			
	SCC with a	including Fresh Water(FW)generator			
	propeller or Equivalent	-Electrical power plant, including			
	Electronically	diesel generators and Power			
	Controlled Engine	Management			
	with more than 6	-Start & service air compressors,			
	Cylinders and a	including compressor intermediate			
1	"Prefeter biddin	coolers and emergency compressor. 8 - Integrated Automation System,	n pu	rpos	e only"
		including Vessel Performance	1	1	
Or	iginal set of h	delinig document should	he of	taine	d from the
UI	Sindi Set of 0	-Steam plant including D-type oil-		/ um	a nom me
Fa	ulty of Engin	fired boilers and combined exhaust/pil	hu	navi	ng relevant
Ta	uny of Engli	fired boilers and combined exhaust/oil fired boiler Diesel heavy fuel/oil	Uy	payi	ig relevant
		systems, HFO, LSHFO and MDO			
ten	der fee.	tanks, separators, viscometers			
		Lubricating oil systems, including separator			
		-Stern tube systems			
		-Steering gear			
		-Main engine control system			
		-Main engine remote control system			
		(AC 600V)			
		-Main engine maneuvering system			
		-Main engine hydraulic oil system			
		-Main engine hydraulic cylinder unit's			
		system			
		-Cylinder indication diagrams -Air ventilation system			
		-Air ventration system -Bilge wells & bilge separator			
		-Sewage treatment plant			
		-Incinerator plant			
		-Inert gas system			
		-Ballast system			
		-Refrigeration system			
		-Ship loading system.			

		-Fire detection system			
		-Firefighting system.			
		-Remote CO2 release, emergency			
		stops, and quick release valves.			
		-Emission Control System (water			
		scrubbing and ME low NOx mode			
2	Medium Speed	Medium speed Engine model desktop			
	Engine Model	licenses (30 Nos)			
	_				
	Software and	Functional and Visualization			
	licenses should be	Requirements of Desktop simulator			
	provided for Engine	Engine Model software:			
	module Mak8M43C	6			
	M11 Container	-Gear system: Single shaft Controllable			
	Carrier with a	Pitch Propeller (CPP)			
	propeller or	-Integrated automation System			
	Equivalent	-Alarm and Safety Warning System			
	Electronically	-Alarm Handling			
	Controlled Engine	0			
	with more than 6)			
		System			
	Cylinders and a	-Propulsion Control System	u n1	vna	a only?
	propener. Dialin		n pu	pos	eony
		-Exhaust System			
Or	iginal set of bi	-Lubrication oil Filling, Transfer and Ocument Should Purification Systems	be of	otaine	d from the
Fa	culty of Engir	-Emergency generator	by	payin	ng relevant
		Systems			
ten	der fee.	-Shaft generator and Support Systems			
		-Electric Power Supply Conversion			
		Equipment			
		-Switchboards, distribution, and Panels			
		for Electric Power and Lighting			
		-Refrigeration System			
		-Fire main (Seawater System)			
		-Ballast system			
		-Freshwater System/Freshwater			
		Production System			
		-Potable Water System			
		-Freshwater auxiliary Cooling Systems			
		-Fuel Systems including Separator			
		systems			
		-Compressed air Systems			
		-Steam Plant including oil fired boiler			
		-Bilge separator system			
		-Bige separator system			
		-Steering gear			
		-Fire detection System			
		-Water Mist System			
		-Deck Machinery			

		-Sewage Treatment
3	High Speed Engine Model Software and licenses should be provided for Engine module Wartsila 12RT-FLEX82 C L11-I Container	High speed Engine model desktop Identified licenses (30 Nos) Functional and Visualization Functional and Visualization Requirements of Desktop simulator Engine Model software: Image: Comparison of Desktop simulator
	Carrier with a propeller or Equivalent Electronically Controlled Engine with more than 6 Cylinders and a propeller.	-Main Engine Control System, including Bridge, ECR and Local Control -Electrical Power Plant, including Diesel, Shaft and Turbo Generators -Emergency Generator -Electrical Power and Pump Management -Alarm Handling
		-Power Distribution
Ori		-Battery Charging System -FO High Pressure System, Fuel Leak g Decolarment Distribute Control of Decolarment System Valves d-ME Lubrication Oil System -ME Lubrication Oil System -Lubricating Oil Separator
Fac	ulty of Engir	-ME Turbo Charger Systems ICOVIED SCR Happugadas, Cleaning by paying relevant
	der fee.	System, NOx reduction) -ME Scrubber System (Exhaust Gas Cleaning System, SOx reduction)
		-Common Rail System, incl. Servo Oiland Control Oil System-ME Cylinder Monitoring and MEPiston Ring Monitoring-ME Bearing Systems-Cylinder Indication Diagrams(Pressure/Angle, Pressure/Volume)-Sankey Diagram and ME LoadDiagrams-ME Test Bench-Generator Phasor Diagram-Sea and LT/HT Fresh Water Systems-Distilling Plant-Start and Service Air Compressors,incl. Compressor IntermediateCoolers-Steam Plant, incl. Oil Fired Boilerand Exhaust Boiler-Diesel/Heavy Fuel Oil Systems, incl.Tanks, Separators, Viscometers

		-Stern Tube System			
		-Propeller Pitch Control System			
		-Steering Gear/Autopilot			
		-Bow Thruster			
		-Thermal Oil Heating System			
		-Ballast System including Tanks,			
		Pumps and Biological Filtration Unit			
		-Bilge Wells and Bilge Separator			
		-Air Ventilation System and Air			
		-			
		Conditioning Plant			
		-Sewage Treatment Plant			
		-Incinerator Plant			
		-Refrigeration System and Reefer			
		Containers			
		-Mooring Winches			
		-Fire Detection Panel			
		-Water Mist System			
		-Cathodic Protection System and			
		Marine Growth Protection System			
		-Trend Group Directory			
		-Watch Calling Panels			
		-CCTV Engine Room, Auxiliary			
)	"This hiddin	g alore in the interestion	1 111	rnas	e only"
	1 mis binnin	Content	· pu	pos	c only
-					
Or	iginal set of hi	dding document should b	e oh	taine	ed from the
Docizt	Simulaton System I	structor Software Licenson (05 Neg)		· uu III	
Deskt		structor Software Licenses (05 Nos)			
4	Desister Simulator	Instructor System Professional	by	navi	ng relevant
4	Desktop Simulator ULV OF Engli System Instructor	Instructor System Professional	by	payi	ng relevant
Fac	Desktop Simulator Desktop Simulator System Instructor Software License –	Instructor System Professional	by	payi	ng relevant
Fac	Desktop Simulator ULV OF Engli System Instructor	Instructor System Professional	by	payi	ng relevant
fa	Desktop Simulator Desktop Simulator System Instructor Software License –	Instructor System Professional Beering Hapusala, Galle software license (5 Nos)	by	payin	ng relevant
fa	Desktop Simulator Uty of Engli System Instructor Software License – denstructor System	Instructor System Professional CETING Hapusala, Galle Software license (Si Nos) a, Galle An instructor should be able to	by	payin	ng relevant
Fac	Desktop Simulator Uty of Engli System Instructor Software License – denstructor System	Instructor System Professional Control Hap I gala, Galle Software license (S Nos) An instructor should be able to manipulate and monitor the learning	by	payin	ng relevant
fa	Desktop Simulator Uty of Engli System Instructor Software License – denstructor System	Instructor System Professional ecrime Hapilea, Galle An instructor should be able to manipulate and monitor the learning activities done by students with the	by	payin	ng relevant
fa	Desktop Simulator Uty of Engli System Instructor Software License – denstructor System	Instructor System Professional ecrime Hapilea, Galle An instructor should be able to manipulate and monitor the learning activities done by students with the	by	payin	ng relevant
fa	Desktop Simulator Uty of Engli System Instructor Software License – denstructor System	Instructor System Professional Software license (S Nos) An instructor should be able to manipulate and monitor the learning activities done by students with the desktop Simulator system - Must be able to monitor and control	by	payin	ng relevant
fa	Desktop Simulator Desktop Simulator Uty of Engli System Instructor Software License – denstructor System	Instructor System Professional Software license (S Nos) An instructor should be able to manipulate and monitor the learning activities done by students with the desktop Simulator system - Must be able to monitor and control the students in the classroom such as	by	payin	ng relevant
fa	Desktop Simulator Desktop Simulator Uty of Engli System Instructor Software License – denstructor System	Instructor System Professional Software license (S Nos) a, Galle An instructor should be able to manipulate and monitor the learning activities done by students with the desktop Simulator system - Must be able to monitor and control the students in the classroom such as start, run, pause and set up groups for	by	payin	ng relevant
fa	Desktop Simulator Desktop Simulator Uty of Engli System Instructor Software License – denstructor System	Instructor System Professional Software license (S Nos) A, Galle An instructor should be able to manipulate and monitor the learning activities done by students with the desktop Simulator system - Must be able to monitor and control the students in the classroom such as start, run, pause and set up groups for team training.	by	payin	ng relevant
fa	Desktop Simulator Desktop Simulator Uty of Engli System Instructor Software License – denstructor System	Instructor System Professional Software license (S Nos) A, Galle An instructor should be able to manipulate and monitor the learning activities done by students with the desktop Simulator system - Must be able to monitor and control the students in the classroom such as start, run, pause and set up groups for team training. - Must be able to create an exercise	by	payin	ng relevant
fa	Desktop Simulator Desktop Simulator Uty of Engli System Instructor Software License – denstructor System	Instructor System Professional Software license (S Nos) a, Galle An instructor should be able to manipulate and monitor the learning activities done by students with the desktop Simulator system - Must be able to monitor and control the students in the classroom such as start, run, pause and set up groups for team training. - Must be able to create an exercise structure that comprises initial	by	payin	ng relevant
fa	Desktop Simulator Desktop Simulator Uty of Engli System Instructor Software License – denstructor System	Instructor System Professional Calle Software license (S Nos) A, Galle An instructor should be able to manipulate and monitor the learning activities done by students with the desktop Simulator system - Must be able to monitor and control the students in the classroom such as start, run, pause and set up groups for team training. - Must be able to create an exercise structure that comprises initial conditions and scenario modules	by	payin	ng relevant
fa	Desktop Simulator Desktop Simulator Uty of Engli System Instructor Software License – denstructor System	Instructor System Professional Calle Software license (S Nos) A, Galle An instructor should be able to manipulate and monitor the learning activities done by students with the desktop Simulator system - Must be able to monitor and control the students in the classroom such as start, run, pause and set up groups for team training. - Must be able to create an exercise structure that comprises initial conditions and scenario modules which, dependent on the type of	by	payin	ng relevant
fa	Desktop Simulator Desktop Simulator Uty of Engli System Instructor Software License – denstructor System	Instructor System Professional Calle Software license (S Nos) A, Galle An instructor should be able to manipulate and monitor the learning activities done by students with the desktop Simulator system - Must be able to monitor and control the students in the classroom such as start, run, pause and set up groups for team training. - Must be able to create an exercise structure that comprises initial conditions and scenario modules which, dependent on the type of exercise, may include triggers,	by	payin	ng relevant
fa	Desktop Simulator Desktop Simulator Uty of Engli System Instructor Software License – denstructor System	Instructor System Professional Calle Software license (S Nos) A. Galle An instructor should be able to manipulate and monitor the learning activities done by students with the desktop Simulator system - Must be able to monitor and control the students in the classroom such as start, run, pause and set up groups for team training. - Must be able to create an exercise structure that comprises initial conditions and scenario modules which, dependent on the type of exercise, may include triggers, electronic messaging to trainees, set	by	payin	ng relevant
fa	Desktop Simulator Desktop Simulator Uty of Engli System Instructor Software License – denstructor System	Instructor System Professional Calle Software license (S Nos) A, Galle An instructor should be able to manipulate and monitor the learning activities done by students with the desktop Simulator system - Must be able to monitor and control the students in the classroom such as start, run, pause and set up groups for team training. - Must be able to create an exercise structure that comprises initial conditions and scenario modules which, dependent on the type of exercise, may include triggers,	by	payin	ng relevant
fa	Desktop Simulator Desktop Simulator Uty of Engli System Instructor Software License – denstructor System	Instructor System Professional Calle Software license (S Nos) A. Galle An instructor should be able to manipulate and monitor the learning activities done by students with the desktop Simulator system - Must be able to monitor and control the students in the classroom such as start, run, pause and set up groups for team training. - Must be able to create an exercise structure that comprises initial conditions and scenario modules which, dependent on the type of exercise, may include triggers, electronic messaging to trainees, set	by	payin	ng relevant
fa	Desktop Simulator Desktop Simulator Uty of Engli System Instructor Software License – denstructor System	Instructor System Professional Calle Software license (S Nos) A, Galle An instructor should be able to manipulate and monitor the learning activities done by students with the desktop Simulator system - Must be able to monitor and control the students in the classroom such as start, run, pause and set up groups for team training. - Must be able to create an exercise structure that comprises initial conditions and scenario modules which, dependent on the type of exercise, may include triggers, electronic messaging to trainees, set actions and malfunctions, and	by	payin	ng relevant
fa	Desktop Simulator Uty of Engli System Instructor Software License – denstructor System	Instructor System Professional Calle Software license (S Nos) An instructor should be able to manipulate and monitor the learning activities done by students with the desktop Simulator system - Must be able to monitor and control the students in the classroom such as start, run, pause and set up groups for team training. - Must be able to create an exercise structure that comprises initial conditions and scenario modules which, dependent on the type of exercise, may include triggers, electronic messaging to trainees, set actions and malfunctions, and assessment systems.	by	payin	ng relevant
Fac	Desktop Simulator Uty of Engli System Instructor Software License – denstructor System	Instructor System Professional Calle Software license (S Nos) A. Galle An instructor should be able to manipulate and monitor the learning activities done by students with the desktop Simulator system - Must be able to monitor and control the students in the classroom such as start, run, pause and set up groups for team training. - Must be able to create an exercise structure that comprises initial conditions and scenario modules which, dependent on the type of exercise, may include triggers, electronic messaging to trainees, set actions and malfunctions, and assessment systems. - The Instructor must access the	by	payin	ng relevant
fa	Desktop Simulator Uty of Engli System Instructor Software License – denstructor System	Instructor System Professional Calle Software license (S Nos) A. Galle An instructor should be able to manipulate and monitor the learning activities done by students with the desktop Simulator system - Must be able to monitor and control the students in the classroom such as start, run, pause and set up groups for team training. - Must be able to create an exercise structure that comprises initial conditions and scenario modules which, dependent on the type of exercise, may include triggers, electronic messaging to trainees, set actions and malfunctions, and assessment systems. -The Instructor must access the control configuration tool used by the	by	payin	ng relevant

		exercises. This should include:			
		level of information visible in the			
		various system diagrams level of			
		information that is possible to maybe			
		accessed. System(s) to be accessible			
		from multiple stations, Access level			
		regarding alarm system, Access level			
		regarding access to variable and			
		malfunction pages			
		-An assessment system can display the			
		users state (active and Inactive) and all			
		overview of what is carried out			
		-Logic Block-Based editor is used to			
		build triggers which again is used to			
		activate messages, actions,			
		malfunctions, and assessments.			
		Building blocks are based on Boolean			
		algebra (logic).			
		-Capable of coach messaging that			
_		shall be able to simulate as the master,			
		engineer, or Instructor himself.			
	"This hiddin	g-dooument inspectio	n nu	rnos	e only"
	1 mis bianti		• •	PU	conty
		carried out, such as delay, ramping,			
Or	iginal set of b		be ob	otaine	d from the
		dand reset value criteria. -Assessment System must be able to: Calculate the total score. Capable for	oe ot	otaine	d from the
					ed from the ng relevant
		dand reset value criteria. -Assessment System must be able to: Calculate the total score. Capable for			
Fa	culty of Engin	and reset value criteria. Assessment System must be able to: Calculate the total score. Capable for Calculate and Repaired actions alle			
Fa		and reset value criteria. -Assessment System must be able to: Calculate the total score. Capable for Calculate the total score. Capable for Capable to the type of error, critical or			
Fa	culty of Engin	and reset value criteria. should -Assessment System must be able to: Calculate the total score. Capable for Capable to the type of error, critical or non-critical (must be achieved to pass)			
Fa	culty of Engin	and reset value criteria. Assessment System must be able to: Calculate the total score. Capable for Capable to the type of error, critical or non-critical (must be achieved to pass) time used from fault appear to proper			
Fa	culty of Engin	and reset value criteria. -Assessment System must be able to: Calculate the total score. Capable for Capable to the type of error, critical or non-critical (must be achieved to pass) time used from fault appear to proper action is taken. Rate of score/penalty			
Fa	culty of Engin	and reset value criteria. should -Assessment System must be able to: Calculate the total score. Capable for Capable to the type of error, critical or non-critical (must be achieved to pass) time used from fault appear to proper action is taken. Rate of score/penalty points, discrete or integrating. System			
Fa	culty of Engin	dand reset value criteria. -Assessment System must be able to: Calculate the total score. Capable for Capable to the type of error, critical or non-critical (must be achieved to pass) time used from fault appear to proper action is taken. Rate of score/penalty points, discrete or integrating. System can manipulate when to			
Fa	culty of Engin	and reset value criteria. Should -Assessment System must be able to: Calculate the total score. Capable for Capable to the type of error, critical or non-critical (must be achieved to pass) time used from fault appear to proper action is taken. Rate of score/penalty points, discrete or integrating. System can manipulate when to freeze/start/stop the assessment.			
Fa	culty of Engin	dand reset value criteria. -Assessment System must be able to: Calculate the total score. Capable for Capable to the type of error, critical or non-critical (must be achieved to pass) time used from fault appear to proper action is taken. Rate of score/penalty points, discrete or integrating. System can manipulate when to freeze/start/stop the assessment. -must be able to create and print the			
Fa	culty of Engin	dand reset value criteria. Should -Assessment System must be able to: Calculate the total score. Capable for Capable to the type of error, critical or non-critical (must be achieved to pass) time used from fault appear to proper action is taken. Rate of score/penalty points, discrete or integrating. System can manipulate when to freeze/start/stop the assessment. -must be able to create and print the assessment.			
Fa	culty of Engin	dand reset value criteria. Should -Assessment System must be able to: Calculate the total score. Capable for Capable to the type of error, critical or non-critical (must be achieved to pass) time used from fault appear to proper action is taken. Rate of score/penalty points, discrete or integrating. System can manipulate when to freeze/start/stop the assessment. -must be able to create and print the assessment. -must be able to start the recording the			
Fa	culty of Engin	 and reset value criteria. Assessment System must be able to: Calculate the total score. Capable for Capable to the type of error, critical or non-critical (must be achieved to pass) time used from fault appear to proper action is taken. Rate of score/penalty points, discrete or integrating. System can manipulate when to freeze/start/stop the assessment. -must be able to start the recording the exercise system automatically. 			
Fa	culty of Engin	dand reset value criteria. Should -Assessment System must be able to: Calculate the total score. Capable for Capable to the type of error, critical or non-critical (must be achieved to pass) time used from fault appear to proper action is taken. Rate of score/penalty points, discrete or integrating. System can manipulate when to freeze/start/stop the assessment. -must be able to create and print the assessment. -must be able to start the recording the exercise system automatically. -replays from any point in time for			
Fa	culty of Engin	 and reset value criteria. Should -Assessment System must be able to: Calculate the total score. Capable for Capable to the type of error, critical or non-critical (must be achieved to pass) time used from fault appear to proper action is taken. Rate of score/penalty points, discrete or integrating. System can manipulate when to freeze/start/stop the assessment. -must be able to create and print the assessment. -must be able to start the recording the exercise system automatically. -replays from any point in time for training or recording of unlimited 			
Fa	culty of Engin	 and reset value criteria. Should -Assessment System must be able to: Calculate the total score. Capable for Capable to the type of error, critical or non-critical (must be achieved to pass) time used from fault appear to proper action is taken. Rate of score/penalty points, discrete or integrating. System can manipulate when to freeze/start/stop the assessment. -must be able to create and print the assessment. -must be able to start the recording the exercise system automatically. -replays from any point in time for training or recording of unlimited lengths can be saved and stored for later use. 			
Fa	culty of Engin	 and reset value criteria. Should -Assessment System must be able to: Calculate the total score. Capable for Capable to the type of error, critical or non-critical (must be achieved to pass) time used from fault appear to proper action is taken. Rate of score/penalty points, discrete or integrating. System can manipulate when to freeze/start/stop the assessment. -must be able to create and print the assessment. -must be able to start the recording the exercise system automatically. -replays from any point in time for training or recording of unlimited lengths can be saved and stored for 			
Fa	culty of Engin	 and reset value criteria. Should -Assessment System must be able to: Calculate the total score. Capable for Capable to the type of error, critical or non-critical (must be achieved to pass) time used from fault appear to proper action is taken. Rate of score/penalty points, discrete or integrating. System can manipulate when to freeze/start/stop the assessment. must be able to create and print the assessment. must be able to start the recording the exercise system automatically. replays from any point in time for training or recording of unlimited lengths can be saved and stored for later use. speed of the simulation can be 			
Fa	culty of Engin	 and reset value criteria. Should -Assessment System must be able to: Calculate the total score. Capable for costing and happing to a cost a			